
 www.nb rc .ne t 

REMINDER: Notices are posted at www.nbrc.net. All meetings are made accessible to persons with 
disabilities and all members of the public are welcome to attend. Please contact Janelle Santana at (707) 
256-1224 for further information or to request any disability-related modifications or accommodations.

610 Airpark Rd, Napa, CA 94558  
Phone: (707) 256-1100 • TTY (707) 252-0213 

520 Mendocino Ave, Santa Rosa, CA 95401  
Phone: (707) 569-2000 • TTY (707) 525-1239 

Our Mission: 
(what we do and for whom) 

Our mission is to empower, respect and serve each child and adult with or with the potential 
for a developmental disability, while promoting the health and well-being of each individual, 

their families, and our community. 

MEETING NOTICE 
The next meeting of the Board of Directors is a Regular Business Meeting scheduled as follows: 
DATE: May 7, 2025 

TIME: 6:00 pm 

PLACE:  Hybrid – NBRC Santa Rosa Office or Zoom 
520 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95401 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89709687840?pwd=QjlIcTc0dzBBNXA2OEpLanVjOFltUT09   

Join by Phone:  
Phone Number: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID: 897 0968 7840  
Passcode: 912329 

Se Habla Español 
American Sign Language Interpretation Available 
Agenda Enclosed 

The NBRC Board of Directors is actively recruiting for board members. Please email your 
completed application or send any questions to Janelle Santana at janelles@nbrc.net. 

- NBRC Board Application - English
- NBRC Solicitud de Junta - Español
- Ang Aplikasyon para Maging Miyembro ng Lupon ng mga Direktor ng - Tagalog

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89709687840?pwd=QjlIcTc0dzBBNXA2OEpLanVjOFltUT09
mailto:janelles@nbrc.net
https://nbrc.net/wp-content/uploads/NBRC-Board-Application-July-2023-2.pdf
https://nbrc.net/wp-content/uploads/NBRC-Board-Application-July-2023-spanish.pdf
https://nbrc.net/wp-content/uploads/NBRC-Board-Application-July-2023-spanish.pdf
https://nbrc.net/wp-content/uploads/NBRC-Board-Application-July-2023-OCR-Tagalog-1.pdf


North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc. 
Board of Directors' Board Meeting – Hybrid  

May 7, 2025 6:00 p.m. 
520 Mendocino Avenue 
Santa Rosa, CA 95401 

AND 

Join by Zoom Webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89709687840?pwd=QjlIcTc0dzBBNXA2OEpLanVjOFltUT09 

Join by Phone: 
Phone Number: 1-669-900-6833 Webinar ID: 897 0968 7840 Passcode: 912329 

         ACTION  

    ACTION  

I. CALL TO ORDER – Martha Valdez, President

II. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS – Ronald Gers, Secretary (3 min)

III. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES – Annual Board & Short Business Meeting Minutes from April 2, 2025 be 
approved as submitted. (2 min) (pgs. 1-5)

IV. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA – Additions or modifications to this agenda by Board Members.

V. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – Please use the sign-up sheet if attending in-person or chat in the Zoom 
meeting to sign up. If attending by phone, please text (707) 256-1224 to sign up.
(2 minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by Board Chairperson). (10 min)

VI. APPROVAL OF CHANGES TO NBRC’S CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST POLICY – (attachment)  ACTION 
Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director (10 min) 

VII. CONTRACT FOR APPROVAL OVER $250,0000 – Courtney Singleton, Director of Community Services
(10 min)  ACTION 

A. A-2 Contract (pg. 9)

  ACTION 

INFO 

VIII. TREASURER’S REPORT – Andrea Bednarova, Board Treasurer
A. Treasurer’s Report be approved as submitted (5 min) (pgs.10-11)

IX. PRESENTATION: NBRC’S PERFORMANCE CONTRACT PLAN FOR FISCAL YEARS 2025-2026 
Courtney Singleton, Director of Community Services (attachment)

X. PUBLIC INPUT ON PERFORMANCE CONTRACT PLAN FOR FY 2025-2026 – Please use the sign-up sheet if
attending in-person or chat in the Zoom meeting to sign up. If attending by phone, please text (707) 256-1224 to
sign up. (2 minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by Board Chairperson). (10 min)

XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS –
INFO A. Executive Committee Update – Martha Valdez, President (5 min)

B. Vendor Advisory Committee Update – Breeanne Kolster, VAC Co-Chair (5 mins) (pgs. 12-16) INFO 
C. Cultural/Linguistic Competency Committee Update – Joanne Giardello, CLCC Co-Chair (5 mins)   INFO
D. Public Policy Advisory Committee Update – Breeanne Kolster, VAC Representative (5 mins)  INFO 

i. Federal & Legislative Update
1. Christopher Bennett, Board Member (5 mins)

E. Client Advisory Committee Update – Sara Speck, CAC Co-Chair (5 mins)   INFO 
F. Risk Reduction Advisory Committee Update – Joanne Giardello, RRAC Chair (5 mins)   INFO 
G. Nominating Committee Update – Joanne Giardello, Nominating Committee Chair (5 mins)   INFO 

i. Updated Board Terms Roster (pg. )
ii. Nominations for Board Vice President

XII. UPDATE ON MASTER PLAN FOR DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES MEETING –

(pgs. 7-8)

(pgs. 17-25)

26)

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89709687840?pwd=QjlIcTc0dzBBNXA2OEpLanVjOFltUT09


Sara Speck, Board Vice President (5 min)   INFO 

XIII. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT – Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director (10 mins)   INFO 

XIV. GOOD OF THE ORDER – Any other Board business may be brought up at this time.

XV. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – Please use the sign-up sheet if attending in-person or chat in the Zoom
meeting to sign up. If attending by phone, please text (707) 256-1224 to sign up.
(2 minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by Board Chairperson). (10 min)

XVI. CLOSED SESSION (15 mins)
A. The appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a regional center employee

XVII. RETURN FROM CLOSED SESSION
B. Report on any action taken during the closed session (1 min)      INFO 

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT – Martha Valdez, President

CLOSED SESSION – a) The governing board of a regional center may hold a closed meeting to discuss or consider one or more of the following: (1) real estate negotiations, 
(2) the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a regional center employee, (3) employee salaries and benefits, (4) labor contract negotiations,
(5) pending litigation. b) Any matter specifically dealing with a particular regional center client must be conducted in a closed session. -- W&I Code 4663.

NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT – The next Board Meeting is on June 4, 2025 at NBRC’s Vacaville Office – 445 Merchant Street, Vacaville, 
CA 95688. 



North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc. 
Board of Directors Annual Board Meeting 

April 2, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
Via In Person & Zoom Webinar 

610 Airpark Road, CA 94588 

NBRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Martha Valdez, President, Sonoma County 
Ronald Gers, Secretary, Sonoma County 
Rosemarie Pérez, Sonoma County 
Cheryl Snavely, Sonoma County 
Christopher Bennett, Napa County 

Sara Speck, Vice President, Solano County 
Sahira Arroyos, Solano County 
Breeanne Kolster, VAC Representative 
Joanne Giardello, Solano County 

NBRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Andrea Bednarova, Treasurer 

NBRC STAFF PRESENT: 
Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director 
Mariam Guirguis, Executive Assistant – Compliance 
Isabel Calder, Chief Financial Officer 
Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services 
Jennifer Crick, Director of Administrative Services 
Cassie Meyers, Senior Service Coordinator 
Debra Kircher, Board Certified Behavior Analyst 
Amanda Vencez, Service Coordinator 
Amber Gonzales, Service Coordinator 
Briana Villanueva, Client Services Assistant 
Caitlin Igoe, Quality Assurance Monitor 
Donny Dean, Service Coordinator 
Guadalupe Lopez, Intake Supervisor 
Ivy Gavero, Service Coordinator 

Janelle Santana, Executive Assistant 
Barrie Gordon, Controller 
Courtney Singleton, Director of Community Services 
Deanna Mobley, Director of Intake and Clinical Services 
Geri Audette, Communications Specialist 
Jeff Newton, Senior Nurse Consultant 
Carrie Brown, Quality Assurance 
Mo-Kang Ling, Senior Service Coordinator 
Avery Damron, Service Coordinator 
Christie Null, Associate Director of Client Services 
Ellisa Reiff, SDP Supervisor 
Patricia Cullen, Case Management Supervisor 
Riley Bornstein, Service Coordinator 

GUESTS (names as seen on sign-in sheet and Zoom): 
Alisha Gutierrez, Dental Coordinator 
Chris Aguirre, DDS 
Chat Bartolome, CAP 
Marcus Turner, Community Access 
Laurice Taylor, CAD 
Ivan Madrigal, Community Access 
Teali Johnson, Lucia’s Home 
Val Abillan, Lucia’s Home 
Maria F, Lucia’s Home 
EE, Cap 
LR, Napa Valley PSI 
Alvi Lim, Community Access Plus 
Merilee Bennett, Parent 
Abby Cruz 
Amiano 
Chuy Enriquez 
Dale’s iPhone 
Dennis 
Faith Cross 
Lori Passantino 

Yolanda Sanchez 
Stacey Martinez, The ARC Solano 
Jett & Sharon Speck Nebeker, Parent 
Jonathan Williams, ARC Solano, ALift 
Alan Kerzin 
Carin Hewitt, ALift 
Heather Crocker, ALift 
Tami Jo McMahan, Parent 
Marti Estrin, SRJC Instructor 
Carola Camacho Maranon 
Holly Pagel 
Jane Northrop 
Joe Geary 
Joe Zimmer 
John Contreras 
Julia Routson-Thomas 
Kate Octia 
Paul Hughes 
Patricia Curran 
Paula Finley 

1



Ned & Jane 
Nicolead 
Val Henry Abillar 
Amber Lopez, ICS Interpreter 
ASL Interpreter - Christy 

Rhandi Bautista 
Shawnie R 
SSampson 
Stefanie Thueson 
ASL Interpreter - DeBlois 

ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER – Martha Valdez, President, called the annual board meeting to order at approximately 
6:01 pm.  

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS – Ronald Gers, Secretary, conducted roll call and a quorum was 
present. 

CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA – No additions or modifications. 
M/S/C (Gers/Speck) Moved to approve the agenda as submitted.      APPROVED 

   UNANIMOUS 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
- Sharon Speck, parent, commented on the following.

a. As Sara Speck’s seven-year commitment to North Bay Regional Center Board of Directors
gets close to ending, we would like to donate $2,000 to the Board’s Opportunity Fund. It is
our hope that our donation will help a self-advocate, or maybe even more than one, receive
assistance during a crisis so that he or she can continue to live his or her best life.

FEATURE PRESENTATIONS – North Bay Regional Center Sharing Proud Moments (2024-2025) 
A. Client Success Stories and Vendor Recognition

a. Cassie Meyers, NBRC Senior Service Coordinator, presented a success story on behalf
of a person served.

b. Carola Maranon presented a Self-Determination Program success story of someone she
supports.

c. Caitlin Igoe, NBRC Quality Assurance Monitor, presented a success story of an individual
that participated in job coaching through North Bay Industries.

d. Jennifer Crick, Director of Administrative Services, shared administrative highlights within
North Bay Regional Center.

e. Carin Hewitt, ALift and other members shared about the Peer Advocate Leadership
Cohort and how it impacted their lives.

f. Mo-Kang Ling, NBRC Senior Service Coordinator, introduced a person who receives
services from a community crisis home.

g. Deanna Mobley, Director of Intake and Clinical Services, and Alisha Gutierrez, Dental
Coordinator, shared an overview of dental services.

h. Christopher Bennett, Board Member, presented a success story about himself being
nominated for the Congressional Medal of Honor Society and receiving the 2025 Self-
Advocate of the Year award.

MARY IDA COOK LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD – 2025 
The Mary Ida Cook Lifetime Achievement Award was created in 2016. It was an award created to 

honor Mary Ida Cook after she passed away, for her outstanding commitment to people with developmental 
disabilities. Mary was a North Bay Regional Center Service Coordinator for 20 years. She was fluent in 
American Sign Language and upon coming to NBRC she found that many community services did not have 
staff who were skilled in ASL. She took the time to assist staff in learning ASL to better serve those who were 
deaf or hard of hearing. Mary was an invaluable asset to NBRC, she also provided interpreting services for 

2



our clinical team. Mary Ida Cook’s positive energy and passion for the people we serve will always be a part 
of NBRC’s history. Since then, North Bay Regional Center continues to award an individual at our Annual 
Board of Directors meeting who shares the same passion and dedication to the DD/ID community, with the 
Mary Ida Cook Lifetime Achievement Award.  

• Mary Carole Alsbury was awarded the 2025 Mary Ida Cook Lifetime Achievement Award.
The award was accepted by Mary Carole.

Yolan Christy, Service Coordinator, shared a few words in appreciation of Mary Carole’s impact and 
dedication to the DD/ID community. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 
Martha Valdez, President, thanked all who participated, and board members expressed sincere 
appreciation to Rosemarie Pérez for her dedicated service as a board member. Rosemarie Pérez 
ends her seven-year commitment to the board of directors at the end of April 2025. 

b. Rosemarie expressed her sincere gratitude for her experience serving on the board of
directors and her hope for the work ahead.

 The annual meeting adjourned at 7:18pm and moved into a short business meeting.

SHORT BUSINESS MEETING 

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES – Regular Business Meeting Minutes from March 5, 2025, be approved as 
submitted.  
M/S/C (Giardello/Gers) Moved to approve the March 5, 2025 minutes as submitted.             APPROVED 

        UNANIMOUS 

CONTRACT FOR APPROVAL OVER $250,000 
Courtney Singleton, Director of Community Services, presented the following contract for approval. 

a. Specialized Residential Facility – Joyful Journey Home, LLC
a. The contract can be found in the April 2025 board meeting packet.

M/S/C (Gers/Speck) Motioned to approve the Joyful Journey Home, LLC contract as submitted. 
         APPROVED 

   Kolster          ABSTAINED

COMMITTEE REPORT 
A. Nominating Committee Board Candidate Election –

a. Joanne Giardello, Nominating Committee Chair, presented the following.
i. Board Candidate Introductions & Vote

1. Alan Kerzin was recommended to the Board of Directors by the Nominating
Committee.

a. Alan left the room.
b. Board members took a vote.

All board members present (Valdez, Speck, Gers, Snavely, Bennett, Giardello, Kolster, Arroyos and 
Pérez) voted in favor to approve Alan Kerzin for a one-year term on the Board of Directors starting 
April 2025.                APPROVED 

    UNANIMOUS 

UPDATE ON MASTER PLAN FOR DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES MEETING 
Sara Speck, Board Vice President, provided an update on the Master Plan for Developmental Services 
Meeting. 

- The last meeting was held on March 19th in Sacramento.
- CalHHS Secretary, Kim Johnson and DDS Director, Pete Cervinka thanked the community, the work

groups and the members of the public for their work in creating the master plan.

3



- Director Cervinka provided a overview of what’s coming next.
- Public input session
- There are 170 recommendations in the Master Plan. Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director, shared the

six key topics.
1. Systems serving people with IDD are centered on equity
2. People with IDD making their own life choices
3. People with IDD accessing the services they need and prefer
4. People with IDD being part of a strong work workforce and receiving services
5. Ensuring accountability and transparency in all systems
6. Shaping the future of the Developmental Disabilities system.

LEGISLATIVE/PUBLIC POLICY REPORT 
a. California Disability Services Association (CDSA) Legislative Update

a. Breeanne Kolster, VAC Representative, shared an overview of initiatives that CDSA is
advocating for.

i. AB816 – Direct Support Professionals classification for car insurance
ii. AB1335 – Vendors that provide employment services
iii. Revision to Trailer Bill language

b. DisCo at the Capitol
a. Christopher Bennett, Board Member, and Sahira Arroyos, Board Member, gave an update

on the DisCo at the Capitol.
b. The California Disability Advocacy annual conference on Day 1 inspires, educates, and

empowers attendees to become advocates for Californians with developmental disabilities.
c. Presenters at the conference shared their story and impact
d. Capitol Rally & DisCo – Christopher and Sahira got to meet with legislators, share their

stories and advocate for policies that improve the disability system, and access to vital
services and supports. They also had the opportunity to enjoy a silent disco experience.

c. Assembly bill 49 (AB49)
a. Recommendation for Support from Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA)

i. Linda Plourde, Public Policy Advisory Committee Co-Chair, shared an overview of
AB49 with the Board of Directors. The document outlining the bill can be found in the
April 2025 board meeting packet.

ii. The ARCA Board was unable to reach a consensus on whether ARCA should
support AB49. Therefore, they asked regional center boards across the state to offer
their input on whether ARCA should support the bill.

iii. Rosemarie Pérez, Board Member, stated that by the board supporting AB49, it
would create a stronger sense of comfort for parents so they can send their kids to
school.

iv. Cheryl Snavely, Board Member, commented that it’s important for the board to
support AB49 so children feel included, and parents don’t need to worry about their
child’s education.

M/S/C (Snavely/Giardello) Motioned to vote in favor of ARCA supporting AB49.           APPROVED 
        UNANIMOUS 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT –  
Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director, reported the following. 

- The Legislative Advocacy Lunch is scheduled for Friday, April 4th at 11:00am – 12:30pm at NBRC’s
Napa office.

- Janelle Santana, Executive Assistant, shared about an award the Doug Cleveland Board Opportunity
Fund was chosen for. The fund will receive a $10,000 donation shortly.

ARCA Meeting Update – Martha Valdez, Board President, shared an overview of what was discussed at the 

4



ARCA meetings on March 20-21. 
i. The Board Delegate Meeting consisted of the following.

1. Appreciation for ongoing work on the master plan.
2. Financial update
3. Grassroots Day was a success with a rate of 99% of legislative meetings

completed
4. Assessed the federal and state issues, including committee

recommendations to support certain bills.
ii. The Financial Committee discussed rate reform, quality incentive program updates,

and the importance of data cleanup.
1. The board competency and onboarding documents were also reviewed,

emphasizing the need for inclusive and effective approach.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

GOOD OF THE ORDER –  
Rosemarie Pérez, Board Member, expressed sincere gratitude for Gabriel Rogin, Janelle Santana, and 
Mariam Guirguis during the time she served on the Board of Directors. 

CLOSED SESSION –   
The board moved into closed session at 8:18pm to discuss the following. 

- The appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a regional center
employee

RETURN FROM CLOSED SESSION-  
 A.  Report on any action taken during closed session. 

The board returned from the closed session at 8:36pm and there was no action taken. 

 ADJOURNMENT – Martha Valdez, President, adjourned the regular business board meeting at 8:36pm. 

5



From  Fairfie ld , Vacaville , Corde lia  and  Suisun 1-888-256-2555 
A Prog ram  of North Bay De ve lopme nta l Se rvice s, Inc . Unde r Contrac t with the  Sta te  of California  

Operations ☐
Purchase of Service ☒ 

Purpose of 
Contract 

Consumers 
Served 

Contractor Name 
 and Vendor# (if applicable) Term of 

Contract 
Contract Amounts APPROVED Notes 

Specialized 

Residential Facility 

- Elderly

4 Joyful Journey Home, LLC. 05/01/2025-

12/31/2027 

$1,030,992/Annual 

Contract 

$21,479/per client per 

month 

M/S/C 

Gers/Speck 

Kolster 

ABSTAINED 

Solano County 

Summary: 
This Specialized Residential Facility (SRF) for the elderly will be licensed by California Social Services, Department of Community Care Licensing and vendored 
by North Bay Regional Center (NBRC) to serve individuals with medical needs, transitioning out of Skilled Nursing Facilities.  This home will serve 4 adults in 
Solano County with 56 hours a week of a licensed vocational nurse, a minimum of 2 Direct Support Professionals to 4 clients and a full-time administrator.  
Professional Consultation services may include: A Registered Nurse, Board Certified Behavior Analyst, Occupational Therapist, Registered Dietician, Recreational 
Therapist and/or Physical Therapist. These homes are monitored/visited on a quarterly basis by each client’s NBRC Service Coordinator, on an annual basis by 
NBRC’s Quality Assurance Staff and annually unannounced by Community Care Licensing. Individuals served in this home will be over the age of 59 years or have 
similar needs to someone over the age of 59. 

This house is owned by a Housing Development Organization (HDO), with the Department of Developmental Services on the deed and the deed is restricted to only 
serving individuals with developmental disabilities, even if the provider changes.  The HDO then leases the home to the Service Provider selected through NBRC’s 
Community Placement Plan, Request for Proposal process.     

Date submitted to NBRC Board for review 04/02/2025 

Date approved by NBRC Board Executive Committee (if applicable) N/A 

Date approved by NBRC Board 04/02/2025 

6



PETE CERVINKA 
DIRECTOR

State of California—Health and Human Services Agency 

Department of Developmental Services 
1215 O Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 

www.dds.ca.gov 
GAVIN NEWSOM 

GOVERNOR

January 30, 2025 D-2025-Community Services Division-002

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 

SUBJECT: REQUIRED CHANGES TO CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST POLICIES 

This letter requires all regional centers to update their conflict-of-interest policies.  
Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) Section 4626.5 was amended by Chapter 902, 
Statutes of 2024, effective on January 1, 2025, as noted in bold font below: 

WIC 4626.5.  Each regional center shall submit a conflict-of-interest policy to the 
department by July 1, 2011, and shall post the policy on its internet website by 
August 1, 2011.  The policy shall do, or comply with, all of the following: 

(a) Contain the elements of this section and be consistent with applicable law.
(b) Define conflicts of interest.
(c) Identify positions within the regional center required to complete and file a

conflict-of-interest statement.
(d) Facilitate disclosure of information to identify conflicts of interest.
(e) Require candidates for nomination, election, or appointment to a regional

center board, and applicants for regional center director to disclose any
potential or present conflicts of interest prior to being appointed, elected, or
confirmed for hire by the regional center or the regional center governing
board.

(f) Require the regional center and its governing board to regularly and
consistently monitor and enforce compliance with its conflict-of-interest
policy.

(g) Prohibit a regional center employee from accepting a gift or gifts from
a service provider, consumer, or consumer’s family member valued
over fifteen dollars ($15) per year.

(h) Establish a policy prohibiting regional center senior staff from hiring
relatives at the center or any ancillary foundation and organization.
The policy shall be included in the regional center contract and shall
be included in training of the governing board.

For purposes of subdivisions (g) and (h) above, “family member” and “relatives” both 
are defined based upon the following definition in subdivision (f) of Section 54505 of 
Title 17 regulations:  “‘Family Member’ includes the individual's spouse, domestic 
partner, parents, stepparents, grandparents, siblings, step-siblings, children, 
stepchildren, grandchildren, parents-in-law, brothers-in-law, sisters-in-law, sons-in-law, 
and daughters-in-law.”  This definition should be considered to include such 
associations by blood, marriage, and adoption. 

7

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1147
janelles
Highlight

janelles
Highlight



D-2025-Community Services Division-002
Page 2

For purposes of subdivision (h) above, “regional center senior staff” are identified as 
people in key positions that drive the strategic decision-making at each regional center. 
These key positions include: 

• Executive Director

• Associate Executive Director or comparable position, if applicable

• Members of the regional center’s executive team

• The highest-ranking staff position in each of the following disciplines:

o Case Management

o Clinical Services

o Community Services

o Finance

o Human Resources

Regional centers must update and publicly post their conflict-of-interest policies within 
90 days of receipt of this letter and inform their primary liaison within the Department’s 
Office of Community Operations when their policies are compliant with this new law. 

If you have questions, please contact your regional center’s primary liaison within the 
Office of Community Operations. 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed by: 

ERNIE CRUZ 

Deputy Director 

Community Services Division 

cc: Regional Center Administrators 

Regional Center Chief Counselors 

Regional Center Community Services Directors 

Association of Regional Center Agencies 

Pete Cervinka, Department of Developmental Services 

Michi Gates, Department of Developmental Services 

Carla Castañeda, Department of Developmental Services 

8

janelles
Highlight



From Fairfield, Vacaville, Cordelia and Suisun 1-888-256-2555 
A Program of North Bay Developmental Services, Inc. Under Contract with the State of California 

Operations ☒ 
Purchase of Service ☒ 

The following contracts have been reviewed by Isabel Calder, Chief Financial Officer and Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director. Both of whom recommend approval 
by the NBRC Board of Directors. 

Purpose of Contract Contractor Name and Vendor# Term of Contract Total Contract 
Amount 

Notes 

A Series Contract 

for Fiscal Year 

24/25 

Department of Developmental 

Services 

July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2031 $561,998,954 The A-2 amendment for FY 24/25 

includes the following: 

• Ops: $ 869,990

• POS: $ 23,391,788

The A-2 amendment includes the remaining Ops allocation, including policy funding, for a total of $869,990 which includes the 
remaining Community Placement Program (CPP) allocation ($672,897).  

The A-2 amendment includes additional POS allocation in the amount of $23,391,788. This allocation includes projected Rate Reform 

increases and Start Up funds for Community Resource Development Plan (CRDP) approved projects.  

Date submitted to NBRC Board for review 05/07/2025 

Date approved by NBRC Board Executive Committee (if applicable) 

Date approved by NBRC Board 

9



North Bay Regional Center 
Doug Cleveland 

Board Opportunity Fund 
May 7, 2025,  

Board Meeting 

The Doug Cleveland Board Opportunity Fund ending balance as of March 31, 
2025, was $38,039.30. 

There was one transaction in the amount of $1,000.00 in March 2025. 

Donations and Deposits: 
• No Donation
• No Deposit

Awards: 
• One award $1,000.00 

Other Transactions: 
• None

10



Ops Expenditures POS Expenditures
9 months 9 months

66% 69%
75%

OPERATIONS 41,326,440$               
Total General Ops Contract: 39,270,717$             1,345,794$  

            General Ops Amount 
Available: 13,161,882$             -$  

Total YTD
OPERATIONS EXPENSE (OPS) YTD Actual % by category Forecast* Actual + Forecast
Personnel 19,658,712$  75.30% 8,399,086$  28,057,798$  
Benefits 4,385,082$  16.80% 2,457,391$  6,842,473$  
Facilities 2,052,983$  7.86% 587,508$  2,640,491$  
Equipment 549,472$  2.10% 400,528$  950,000$  
Communications 353,589$  1.35% 438,419$  792,008$  
Mileage 226,375$  0.87% 92,625$  319,000$  
Legal 37,793$  0.14% 12,207$  50,000$  
General Office 48,071$  0.18% 199,656$  247,727$  
Consultants 194,862$  0.75% 475,138$  670,000$  
Bank Fee and LOC 22,153$  0.08% 2,847$  25,000$  
Other Expenses 46,988$  0.18% 14,997$  61,985$  
Revenue (1,467,245)$  -5.62% (300,000)$  (1,767,245)$  

Total Operations Expenses 26,108,835$         100% 12,780,402$      38,889,237$               

Senior Companion Program (SCP) - 
 Grant 216,029$  65% 118,165$               334,194$  

Mental Health Services Act 
(MHSA) - Grant 221,097$  59% 154,638$               375,735$  

Language,  Access, Cultural 
Compentency Funding (LACC) 134,154$  35% 247,326$               381,480$  

Total Paid for Operations: 28,025,909$    

520,672,514$             

Total POS Contract: 518,905,894$  1,766,620$  
 POS Contract Amount Available: 159,793,691$  1,766,620$  

% Total YTD

PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS) YTD Actual YTD Total Forecast* Actual + Forecast*
Community Care Facilities 112,794,237$  31.4% 37,882,843$  150,677,080$  
Supported Living Services 85,298,782$  23.8% 28,876,718$  114,175,500$  
Day Programs 69,865,128$  19.5% 23,388,564$  93,253,692$  
Behavioral Services 31,770,121$  8.8% 10,660,907$  42,431,028$  
Other 27,357,625$  7.6% 11,404,189$  38,761,814$  
Transportation 15,248,354$  4.2% 5,258,114$  20,506,468$  

Respite 10,481,181$  2.9% 3,972,653$  14,453,834$  

Medical Services 6,296,775$  1.8% 2,361,451$  8,658,226$  
Community Placement Plan (CPP) -$  0.0% -$  -$  

TOTAL POS EXPENSES 359,112,203$       100.0% 123,805,439$    482,917,642$             
Projected Rate Reform adjustments 24,598,012$              

507,515,654$             

561,998,954$         

 CPP Contract Amount Available: 

Total Ops Allocation:

PURCHASE OF SERVICES Total POS Allocation:

Total CPP Contract:
CPP Contract 

Amount Available: 

Total Regional Center Budget:
*This budget reflects through the A-2  for FY25

Community Placement Plan (CPP) 1,345,794$  

Total with rate reform projections

CFO Board Report 
March 2025

Total CPP Contract:

 of the fiscal year has elapsed

1,345,794$               100% -$  

11



      VAC MEETING MINUTES 

March 11, 2025 at 10:00 am - 11:30 am
Via Zoom & In Person 
610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA 94558 

VAC VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Jeremy Hogan, VAC Co-Chair, UCP of the North Bay 
Eric Martin, Oaks of Hebron 
Marissa Elder, Enriching Lives Family Home Agency  
Adria Carson, On My Own 
Kelley Hanson, Pace Solano 

Breeanne Kolster, VAC Co-Chair, 24 Hour Home Care 
Carin Hewitt, alift, llc 
Jessica Sadowsky, Bayberry Inc.  
Kaela Talafili, Becoming Independent 

VAC VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Mary Eble, North Bay Housing Coalition 
Sara Trail, Connected Living 
Samantha Wilhite, Connections for Life 

NBRC STAFF PRESENT at 10:30am:  
Kelly Weber, Associate Director of Client Services 
Beth Dewitt, Director of Client Services 
Deanna Heibel, Associate Director of Client Services 
Isabel Caldwell, Chief Financial Officer 
Courtney Singleton, Director of Community Services 
Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director 
Janelle Santana, Executive Assistant 
Geri Audette, NBRC Communications Specialist 
Elissa Reiff, SDP Manager 

GUESTS (Names as listed in Chat): 
Ronda Reyes, Solano Diversified Services 
Linda Plourde Bayberry Inc 
Leah Gulley, alift 
Julia Prentice, Solano Diversified Services 
Elizabeth Clary, Alchemia 
Mary Reynolds, Connections For Life 
Morgan Hobbs, Lynn and Darla 
Nick Paine, Solano Diversified Services 
Gina Chavez, Inspiring Dynamics for Change 
Cathy Forsyth Liberty ILS 
Eric Vanderville, Allied Integration Services 
Kim Kelley, Leveraging Equal Access Programs, LEAP 
Holly Grant, CBEM 
Sam Swank, Optimum Care SLS II 
Jesse Carbone, North Bay Industries. 
Faith Cross, CBEM 
Adrian Andrade, CBEM 
Denise Hunley, Connections For Life 
Jose Hernandez- Inclusion Services 
Sydney Pekarek, Inclusion Services 
Claudia Silva, Lifehouse 
Stephanie Munson - Goodwill - Redwood Empire 

Robert Hutt NBI 
Jamie Thompson, Napa Valley Support Services 
Brandi Auble, CA Mentor 
Natalie Terrell, New Leaf Solutions 
Debbi Davis, Special Care Services 

12



A. CALL TO ORDER at 10:00am
a. Roll Call of Voting Members
b. Establish Quorum-quorum established

B. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA:
a. Jeremy asked for any additions or modifications to the agenda.  None noted.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Jeremy asked for any corrections to the February 11, 2025 Meeting Minutes.  None noted.

Jessica moved and Kelley seconded to approve the February minutes as presented.

D. OLD Business
a. Subcommittee Review

• By Laws Review- Carin reported that the Articles of Operation are finalized.
• Title 17 Subcommittee – Jeremy invited people to join a subcommittee focused on

consistency surrounding Title 17 reviews.  Email Eric if you want to join this
subcommittee ericm@oaksofhebron.org

E. VENDOR COMMUNITY OPEN FORUM
a. Legislative Luncheon Question Discussion – The luncheon is scheduled for Friday April 4th

at Napa NBRC.  A questionnaire was sent out asking for public comments/questions to be
asked of the Legislature at the event.  The goal is to get the questions to them in advance, so
they are prepared.  There is a mix of representatives from federal and state levels from all
three counties.  They are hoping for an open dialogue less than a presentation with a focus on
what makes this work challenging.  VAC attendees suggested topics including adherence to
the employment first policy and plans to protect Medicare if the feds cut. It was mentioned that
there are several new people in leadership roles in our community, so education is critical.

Click the below link to add questions for elected officials:
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe3OTtz1YQkZJp8t4o8etskFy9mHgfk0ePLvruZW
_uVhdbQiQ/viewform

Click this link to register to be present at the event in person:
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=mC8kr9Z4EU-
UiVahxESRHCvH_b9Oe_lCnrWsDNr7J2BUNEFZNFFLOVYyMjQ1N0ExRFRKNVBBVEtHQi4u
&route=shorturl

Click this link to join the event via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_X1bTpi3yQFOQe-Qfzxf7OA#/registration

F. NEW BUSINESS
a. NBRC Annual Meeting - Every year there is one board meeting where the board gives Gabriel

and staff the opportunity to share success stories.  They also give out the Ida Cook award.  It
will be Wednesday April 2nd at 6pm in the Napa office and via Zoom.  Breeanne asked if
anyone had anything they would like to share as a highlight of the year.  Could be DSPs who
are making a difference or client success stories.  She suggested that VAC attendees hare

13

mailto:ericm@oaksofhebron.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe3OTtz1YQkZJp8t4o8etskFy9mHgfk0ePLvruZW_uVhdbQiQ/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe3OTtz1YQkZJp8t4o8etskFy9mHgfk0ePLvruZW_uVhdbQiQ/viewform
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=mC8kr9Z4EU-UiVahxESRHCvH_b9Oe_lCnrWsDNr7J2BUNEFZNFFLOVYyMjQ1N0ExRFRKNVBBVEtHQi4u&route=shorturl
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=mC8kr9Z4EU-UiVahxESRHCvH_b9Oe_lCnrWsDNr7J2BUNEFZNFFLOVYyMjQ1N0ExRFRKNVBBVEtHQi4u&route=shorturl
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=mC8kr9Z4EU-UiVahxESRHCvH_b9Oe_lCnrWsDNr7J2BUNEFZNFFLOVYyMjQ1N0ExRFRKNVBBVEtHQi4u&route=shorturl
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_X1bTpi3yQFOQe-Qfzxf7OA#/registration


those stories directly with Gabriel asap. 

G. SPECIAL PRESENTATION on Social Recreation- Geri Audette, NBRC Communications Specialist
a. NBRC Person Centered Policy – Geri shared a PowerPoint presentation and indicated it is all

about having a person centered mindset. She shared DDS is rolling out an IPP and shared a
video related to this.  Gabriel mentioned that NBRC is taking steps to become a more person
centered organization.  The board is developing a person centered policy to guide the
activities.  Questions were raised about how the vendors might also join.  Courtney shared that
vendors have had the opportunity to be trained in person centered thinking through use of
HCBS funds.  This will continue to be an option in the future.  Vendors gave some feedback on
the new IPP saying it was missing NBRC letterhead and critical information.  The NBRC team
responded that they agreed and would work on some consistent systems.  Beth shared that
she plans to present the new IPP document to the VAC at some point in the future.

Geri shared the following link to a series of videos.
https://www.dds.ca.gov/rc/ipp/

H. GROUP REPORTS
a. Napa / Solano Vendor Group- Kelley reported that the group met on 3/6.  There was

discussion about the challenges with the Provider Directory, staff training requirements for the
532 behavioral programs, R&D transportation and unmet needs (scheduling is slower than
normal), and clarification on social recreation.  She suggested that those with questions can
call Kelly Weber directly. If there is someone in Napa or Solano who wants to join this group,
contact kelley@pacesolano.org to get on the mailing list.

b. Sonoma Vendor Group- Elizabeth Clary shared that a meeting is being scheduled for the week
of 3/24.  She shared a Doodle Poll https://doodle.com/meeting/participate/id/bq6OYNkd for
those interested in joining.  Contact Elizabeth if you want to join the Sonoma Vendor Group
elizabeth.clary@alchemia.org

c. North Bay Housing Coalition- No report
d. NBRC Board Report- Breeanne reported that the board met at the new Solano location.  There

was an open house and a short business meeting.  The audit was approved.  This is
Rosemary’s last month on the board, and she will be missed.  Christopher Bennett (self-
advocate and legislative expert) and Cheryl Snavely (parent) were approved on the board.
Alan Kerzin is also pending but on hold for the moment.  The board also had a training on the
Public Records Act which was very informative.  Breeanne and Gabriel will keep vendors
updated on this topic.

Breeanne shared that Grass Roots Day was last week. 2 Self Advocates, 2 board members
and Gabriel attended.  They shared stories with local legislative staff.

e. ARCA Report - Gabriel said that if vendors have success stories, please email him this week.
He said they are closely monitoring what is happening with Medicaid and will keep the vendor
community updated.  He thanked Breeanne for joining Grass Roots Day.  He also thanked
Elizabeth for Dance Alchemia who came to their all staff meeting and thanked Carin for the
Peer Advocate Leadership Cohort program.  He expressed appreciation to all the vendors who
showed up at the open house and other vendor events.  There is lots of good things going on
despite the challenges.  Lastly, he shared that NBRC is switching from Zoom to Teams for
video conferencing effective May 1st.  This is for cost savings and increased security reasons.

14

https://www.dds.ca.gov/rc/ipp/
mailto:kelley@pacesolano.org
https://doodle.com/meeting/participate/id/bq6OYNkd
mailto:elizabeth.clary@alchemia.org


f. Committees / Subcommittees
• Public Policy Advisory Committee – Linda shared that the group discussed the

Legislative Luncheon.  They will have a catered lunch and if vendors would be
willing to make donations, that would be super helpful.  In the past UCPNB and The
ARC Solano have paid for the lunch.  If interested, please make checks payable to
Pace Solano care of the VAC.  The plan is a boxed lunch from Panera.  Please
share the flyer around.

• Linda also shared a few more details about Medicaid cuts.  The House passed the
2024 budget resolution.  The blueprint directs the Energy and Commerce
Committee to cut $880 billion.  These cuts would impact disability services and there
has already been advocacy from the community.  Effective March 14th there needs
to be a budget, or the government will shut down.  President Trump is asking the
legislature not to let that happen.  There is a hearing for Dr. Oz’s confirmation
coming up in March and this will be a point of interest for our services as well.

I. NBRC UPDATES:
a. Fiscal - Isabel shared that rates have been updated; however, some have not had the retro

adjustments issued. The retro payments will be issued after the check run.

b. Vendor Relations – Courtney shared that rate agreements are out except respite, early start
and behavioral services.  She shared an updated link to the Provider directory (see below) that
lists who qualifies for the QIP.  If your rate wasn’t updated and you are on the QIP list, they will
go ahead and update rates in the near future.  If you have not received the rate agreement
letter, check SignNow in your junk mail files.  Reach out to Courtney if you have questions.
Isabel also shared they will issue the 10% additional payment after they finish rolling out the
rate updates.  The process is complex, and the system limitations have made it a bit
challenging. She thanked everyone for all their patience. They hope to have all rates updated
soon. As a reminder, PLEASE complete the Provider Agreement when you receive it

Updated Provider Directory List can be found here:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/QIP-Eligible-Posting_20250304.xlsx

c. Consumer Advocacy - Ellen handed out the newest version of the Advocator which focuses on
person centered thinking.  She is working on the spring issue to come out later in April.  She
has been working on the legislative lunch and is sending flyers to many of the legislative folks
in our area.  She is also working on a plan to grow wellness programs.  She shared that
Special Olympics is hosting a Basketball tournament.

d. Transportation Review – Letty shared this presentation is for 880 service providers (day
programs that have a transportation component).  875 providers should reach out to R&D
separately.  Below is a summary of the key points in the presentation:

• Transportation Rate Acknowledgement Forms will be sent to the vendors within the next
couple of weeks and are due back by 3/31/2025.

• Authorizations need to align with new service codes by 12/31/2025.
• If your current rate is more than the rate determined by the rate model, you will be held

“harmless  which means you can retain your current rate until 6/30/2026.  Effective 7/1/2026,

15

https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/QIP-Eligible-Posting_20250304.xlsx


rates will be adjusted to the rate model. To qualify for the full rate (including 10% QIP) the 
vendors must participate in the DDS Provider Directory.  

• Rates are transitioning to a per person trip rate.  Ambulatory riders are $16.49 per trip and
non-ambulatory riders are $17.26 per trip. Most individuals will have 2 trips per day.  An Aide
that assists during transportation is $33.99 per hour and must be authorized by NBRC.  This is
a 1:1 service and the Service Code is 882.

To recap: 
• Returned Transportation Rate Acknowledgement Forms are due to NBRC by 3/31/2025.
• NBRC will align new rates with corresponding sub codes after all forms are received from

vendors.
• R&D will work with NBRC to update rate tables in e-billing.
• By 12/31/2025, all authorizations need to transition to applicable sub codes.

J. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS (from vendors, NBRC, & public)
a. Legislative Luncheon Friday April 4th

b. Next VAC Tuesday, April 8th

c. Training opportunity from Linda.  Bayberry has entered an MOU with Adultify University to
conduct a training at NBRC in Napa.  She invited vendors to send staff, please email Rachet at
Rpandey@bayberryinc.org

K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

a. Trainings – QA trainings and emergency preparedness

b. Holiday schedule

L. ADJOURNMENT at 11:59am

16

mailto:Rpandey@bayberryinc.org


April 24, 2025 Subcommittee 3 on Health and Human Services Agenda
https://sbud.senate.ca.gov/system/files/2025-04/04.24.2025-dds-scdd-dor-cda-
csd-dcss.pdf

Report - Master Plan for Developmental Services 
Click Here for link

17

https://sbud.senate.ca.gov/system/files/2025-04/04.24.2025-dds-scdd-dor-cda-csd-dcss.pdf
https://sbud.senate.ca.gov/system/files/2025-04/april-24-attachment-mpds_acommunitydrivenvision.pdf


18



19



https://napavalleyregister.com/news/napa-medicaid-medical-mike-thompson-budget-cuts/article_9a3008fd-e613-4f7a-95c0-271c655598a1.html

FEATURED EDITOR'S PICK

Medicaid cuts could have Napa, Bay Area impacts

BARRY EBERLING barry.eberling@napanews.com
Apr 19, 2025

Rep. Mike Thompson recently visited the North Bay Regional Center in Napa to discuss threats to Medicaid funding.
Courtesy of the office of Rep. Mike Thompson

Updated at 11:40 a.m. Monday — Federal budget-cutting proposals that Rep.

Mike Thompson says threaten Medicaid have some in the North Bay fearing they will

pay a price, from people with disabilities to hospitals.
Privacy  - Terms

20

https://napavalleyregister.com/users/profile/Barry%20Eberling
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/privacy/
https://www.google.com/intl/en/policies/terms/


Congressional Republicans have

instructed the House Energy and

Commerce Committee to cut spending

by $880 billion. The committee has

jurisdiction over Medicare and

Medicaid.

Thompson, D-St. Helena, opposes the

proposed cuts, saying they can't be

made without destroying Medicaid. He

delivered that message April 17 at Napa

County's North Bay Regional Center,

which serves people with disabilities.

"I know these Medicaid cuts are going to hurt," he told the gathering of a couple dozen

people. "They're going to hurt your community. They're going to hurt the greater

community. And they will be devastating. And the person imposing them is not nice."

Medicaid — called Medi-Cal in California — is a government insurance plan for people

who have low incomes or disabilities. The Georgetown University McCourt School of

Public Policy estimates 18.8% of Napa County residents had Medicaid coverage in

U.S. Rep. Mike Thompson 

Submitted photo

21

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C2FA4c3AJaPPMBsbNuvQP1aOtsArXwfLhfqbptayPFAoQASCE17ymAWDJ_u2GgICgGaAB6uuJuwPIAQPgAgCoAwHIAwiqBL8DT9Dr2fhuAJUwxuoEMYHzWTRdPFSetHFu29qYdZuWFENeYVD9NVaMjTIWPAkUjyCWbZAoGOmFj5gF7prYQF6daVhk2aHv5WvhcOvWO1Kcuea--wQky6SLDEMd4VatcB5MrYsv74NUDBWNx23lWekfV7izt_VEdvIvK78rQgrjVqLlCmrlbTfm_2hkBPcNBgmoM8jP6Z7WRgSdIrO6kWluDoEsKRdoLvcrumUZmwYu0j0_xYWpdIuFFj0RPKF8266m5WHVP8ixrrbaSCARMjQ232gXXeujUXcx5OQD7ekD5Noi3-P-qZChwUMmS7wRyulZH29H4jkd66NoEKrPoIBlHMYQFlVAMxWzM36VNdHC9cgsBPFAVi-IqkBgjTE1NQ4Y_zmBeOXftWB0jXfxtJ3HNKu7E0ilw7i4c4jWdOjvgOfjSZDqczfZTiddcekQevzqaTXUkrv_Ufk02xwPfGZaXmrX6PVLYspr5lA9CtJEgCPa0ba9bhZirpmpL5-lr9P42--eMxMKwRypthjLle6VjqH4plk8_3CIU38ZbeQdbuYivi2FmMfwPFXd36ArDmIpm5_zQtChYRO7jKjuAN6lwASG88u_pgXgBAGIBZT1ofc0oAYDgAf-k_ZEqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrECqAfF0bEC2AcB0ggnCIBhEAEYHTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICAqIACIEi9_cE6WOrY28Cg74wDsQkCB_Rq0AYVJ4AKA5gLAcgLAdoMEQoLELDBhpj2q72A9AESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI4dXcwKDvjAMVxqaOCB3VUQum6g0TCNuu3sCg74wDFcamjggd1VELpvANAdgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICu08YAyIBANAYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIs9LhwKDvjAMVxqaOCB3VUQumEAEYASAAEgLrP_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzOSPmxl-8KDtVw3ktNH4HUNl4iclo8anQWkSwYgaHKn-oiTSJ-wboyIwsfxo-gqrNO55CJfgP5xgB&sig=AOD64_3KNqzUTdorcfkS8KL0din-VtFjlg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/products/russian-ring-necklace-in-sterling-silver%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DWomens%2520Apparel%2520%252B%2520Topics%2520-%2520DT_New_Logo_Male%2520-%2520RRN%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D1%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D182132603270%26cq_plac%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs9LhwKDvjAMVxqaOCB3VUQumEAEYASAAEgLrP_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C2FA4c3AJaPPMBsbNuvQP1aOtsArXwfLhfqbptayPFAoQASCE17ymAWDJ_u2GgICgGaAB6uuJuwPIAQPgAgCoAwHIAwiqBL8DT9Dr2fhuAJUwxuoEMYHzWTRdPFSetHFu29qYdZuWFENeYVD9NVaMjTIWPAkUjyCWbZAoGOmFj5gF7prYQF6daVhk2aHv5WvhcOvWO1Kcuea--wQky6SLDEMd4VatcB5MrYsv74NUDBWNx23lWekfV7izt_VEdvIvK78rQgrjVqLlCmrlbTfm_2hkBPcNBgmoM8jP6Z7WRgSdIrO6kWluDoEsKRdoLvcrumUZmwYu0j0_xYWpdIuFFj0RPKF8266m5WHVP8ixrrbaSCARMjQ232gXXeujUXcx5OQD7ekD5Noi3-P-qZChwUMmS7wRyulZH29H4jkd66NoEKrPoIBlHMYQFlVAMxWzM36VNdHC9cgsBPFAVi-IqkBgjTE1NQ4Y_zmBeOXftWB0jXfxtJ3HNKu7E0ilw7i4c4jWdOjvgOfjSZDqczfZTiddcekQevzqaTXUkrv_Ufk02xwPfGZaXmrX6PVLYspr5lA9CtJEgCPa0ba9bhZirpmpL5-lr9P42--eMxMKwRypthjLle6VjqH4plk8_3CIU38ZbeQdbuYivi2FmMfwPFXd36ArDmIpm5_zQtChYRO7jKjuAN6lwASG88u_pgXgBAGIBZT1ofc0oAYDgAf-k_ZEqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrECqAfF0bEC2AcB0ggnCIBhEAEYHTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICAqIACIEi9_cE6WOrY28Cg74wDsQkCB_Rq0AYVJ4AKA5gLAcgLAdoMEQoLELDBhpj2q72A9AESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI4dXcwKDvjAMVxqaOCB3VUQum6g0TCNuu3sCg74wDFcamjggd1VELpvANAdgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICu08YAyIBANAYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIs9LhwKDvjAMVxqaOCB3VUQumEAEYASAAEgLrP_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzOSPmxl-8KDtVw3ktNH4HUNl4iclo8anQWkSwYgaHKn-oiTSJ-wboyIwsfxo-gqrNO55CJfgP5xgB&sig=AOD64_3KNqzUTdorcfkS8KL0din-VtFjlg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/products/russian-ring-necklace-in-sterling-silver%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DWomens%2520Apparel%2520%252B%2520Topics%2520-%2520DT_New_Logo_Male%2520-%2520RRN%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D1%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D182132603270%26cq_plac%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs9LhwKDvjAMVxqaOCB3VUQumEAEYASAAEgLrP_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKFnuEiu5L3MMRb9BLApe_rhc2EHv0BbaKtyUB4MgtW7rjV-lJas2r7NOvZ4nE4HTttzzmiLkD1UcoCyrrMsGzORnu-VjApvxCxMacwyvYXr3wuswK3-YOYaKjBksldernlbibcRadpflsj65ZK8B0HFV9TYPufc--vARGmQS0ZqhQ-toWpvH97QgZaMqSCFVI5YfhdtWQwkvjy4hfhMHLodqmVKt1lakB67Wy1kDVauFH1zgqN3MpKCZGSjZ4E3IaGKJzSkjYBeGKzvnnf9Xc2C8JBJnZb4SLjxcf8MMrrxfSX53dvuYwNHn2rhgjdfey-HmW2sETQ92_Y55vu6d2yHVTQeFlAI958EuqCE-RMrVq5-KAP-HOEscMU_Heh3RVSUfXDcbvWmQOQeRKU0BIMZQVbvm-SMBzZX8NnOgD9LNoQTJhHCDgA4MmtY4FASjlSnOUaZEp0Wno_ZXxFl6dVP4RanBzHsxv3z0lzU5_nLx21ehNAClz2wYq83-zMVb9C1l4CnfTZvgozWJi3EhCG7f2isVZUuXDKXDsAFDWUbOrObam81iFPFOd0yrimkOc2_KbrEORodBVRxqsRlir61XyRxyIPsfGN4LZANRHsHAbSlDe07pNAe2xtztyftUS32py4ng_zsorhU_Y8bbAGHydK4IuMfZGV_goyTtLpQQ1uszASt5aUDQ40kB0kATrHCTgwbNbzR9_RqGw_kDX2ZuGALiV6ZBTnHYw5gswwCXbzNtqLM3dtxGFwfApCz6EyAo6WUGFlnXhUijSIyToRTzmCb8oP7gevWxIz6yGIBbNlYwofyscdKSxtclOaudIT-rviDf72UTFb_a7szbZ-_tITiJWSE7exQLiPr3LHMLAmRev-a92FBlwc7pZiMg6iw9Pme4K9o0eA2_cKujFhpllQhpHs1ytmyKtJNR3j6wa2AraH3_RIeInpxkYb3XylVTYdXPg4N_IlRrIwPTI7bfX9nVEIiIsDSvI9DYUnSBotTlxihET8hdWx2i0-W_ke14COsEtakbAFTdP6ptAHJWEuwxHti-lJQV1IIF5xWpGOMPtumrn2eakcqUeN6TBnnfvfdlUlQf46Wfb4C2gwsfR2MDHGTIFmYmY5ofCHw2KDRqDK8AnTdg75licCecduAiBUxXlmDMluzWLGzZCCY5WStOld5tn8hTCw1_3Ax2MTBTc_twf55nufRh_uQwHvPCB3rxYS1BqgItBIUrwoBDDbxjF2l9wDUdiHZUX3eYB0aJdB3YirZVQ7qOinT3stk0EdqWbslTKacI3SaTz8kQ2E8EeCBeG0H4GgQPxSb8HI1buQKa_DVKaClB9v9ADcOl5tO537JyEDmH0K7_BwRtoRblCm9AXCNlsqx6YjRFO9Ti_anUvWmugnJou-PHS9fzOK4GYMB6wwnguIgoq46g5Pr5Qc0y8Alm6N95i3VzgduBgkSyaKheM8iXwHgQ4AQxYCnNISq77QsRt19Ncc2YJI_2Dof0jrCtakCa3jcknsYwriAPu8RQUj2QcBNBXXm8EEPT5uZubfq6nHs7ibQxvYagMW_pM5SbREskIRKttAjo-kYNMjID_22UTlC37ZghsW16XtN1VQfbKN3BfazlaprqAq9j-hN3yF49eSxMElO2S_ZHN56keNpYB-OjThA6JEZAvQzSkC34DIUuIZbhtZSQwzEIb1Wa73Bb5hJeOISe01opnxh0AU7YkNf3pCegQ7A5yHcFDfl_QWmYzR4W3Miy04sKMaGUpFj4FbNxQwjIfEzyGfqM_dRyBcJh3FFit80-_Pf0DTWFSzenodOvQZMwRHIo2vmsIzuOqoc4teqcRM69gsGqJ5fJ3FySZWDCNP2N7n8PjkL9u2yowcL9cE8r0Y4ekIfOb_qquXoZcKY02uQnMYXrp5bq1Bas9F2jpWbPAj98t4im2qI2Iw8Keb7XcYjkrgoR22gLs-uUQd64ItEpMe_1J-jPl7P3cglzHT3VGbahStjrwvEEIew3ZfUVEdlO_rZQBOldfECCQkeVADToXo9NRzBcBugBLVCPhvWwklZEdXml4ZXFeQcH28_CdFKG-tSP2j5RvMKVPpc2gA4xG6NnzQCIlh-2nzWeu7AtPfDtjo0uTXm8_1bZx9H1bUZcttjtkm8zoSI4gkRaU6snqLNDA0qu21rt5DK_02c9MCxcBixD9ghRv7QYgMJbrPAIBtqNaUp7Cms1T73PDZVQsh7CpUOOCCGSLK-B-FMvncy3xNWRwFL_mzm1qoHD1aefMi_-wyLcaaAhqM-AHZOuiydjc5nGFCbAUMbRbXKiAqGa35dJqhM1weukATUzaRYDUelUlxSqnCBcKh-WHMsxeAZhLSZdPondT3Mn8YMCywol0Hn5_gHzj-vv7bdV_ZO6g7ZEJUFdOK-HFvbtCFnYDJyNw8PovkBVdG2LflQakHsavwzvy1ve3V_&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKFnuEiu5L3MMRb9BLApe_rhc2EHv0BbaKtyUB4MgtW7rjV-lJas2r7NOvZ4nE4HTttzzmiLkD1UcoCyrrMsGzORnu-VjApvxCxMacwyvYXr3wuswK3-YOYaKjBksldernlbibcRadpflsj65ZK8B0HFV9TYPufc--vARGmQS0ZqhQ-toWpvH97QgZaMqSCFVI5YfhdtWQwkvjy4hfhMHLodqmVKt1lakB67Wy1kDVauFH1zgqN3MpKCZGSjZ4E3IaGKJzSkjYBeGKzvnnf9Xc2C8JBJnZb4SLjxcf8MMrrxfSX53dvuYwNHn2rhgjdfey-HmW2sETQ92_Y55vu6d2yHVTQeFlAI958EuqCE-RMrVq5-KAP-HOEscMU_Heh3RVSUfXDcbvWmQOQeRKU0BIMZQVbvm-SMBzZX8NnOgD9LNoQTJhHCDgA4MmtY4FASjlSnOUaZEp0Wno_ZXxFl6dVP4RanBzHsxv3z0lzU5_nLx21ehNAClz2wYq83-zMVb9C1l4CnfTZvgozWJi3EhCG7f2isVZUuXDKXDsAFDWUbOrObam81iFPFOd0yrimkOc2_KbrEORodBVRxqsRlir61XyRxyIPsfGN4LZANRHsHAbSlDe07pNAe2xtztyftUS32py4ng_zsorhU_Y8bbAGHydK4IuMfZGV_goyTtLpQQ1uszASt5aUDQ40kB0kATrHCTgwbNbzR9_RqGw_kDX2ZuGALiV6ZBTnHYw5gswwCXbzNtqLM3dtxGFwfApCz6EyAo6WUGFlnXhUijSIyToRTzmCb8oP7gevWxIz6yGIBbNlYwofyscdKSxtclOaudIT-rviDf72UTFb_a7szbZ-_tITiJWSE7exQLiPr3LHMLAmRev-a92FBlwc7pZiMg6iw9Pme4K9o0eA2_cKujFhpllQhpHs1ytmyKtJNR3j6wa2AraH3_RIeInpxkYb3XylVTYdXPg4N_IlRrIwPTI7bfX9nVEIiIsDSvI9DYUnSBotTlxihET8hdWx2i0-W_ke14COsEtakbAFTdP6ptAHJWEuwxHti-lJQV1IIF5xWpGOMPtumrn2eakcqUeN6TBnnfvfdlUlQf46Wfb4C2gwsfR2MDHGTIFmYmY5ofCHw2KDRqDK8AnTdg75licCecduAiBUxXlmDMluzWLGzZCCY5WStOld5tn8hTCw1_3Ax2MTBTc_twf55nufRh_uQwHvPCB3rxYS1BqgItBIUrwoBDDbxjF2l9wDUdiHZUX3eYB0aJdB3YirZVQ7qOinT3stk0EdqWbslTKacI3SaTz8kQ2E8EeCBeG0H4GgQPxSb8HI1buQKa_DVKaClB9v9ADcOl5tO537JyEDmH0K7_BwRtoRblCm9AXCNlsqx6YjRFO9Ti_anUvWmugnJou-PHS9fzOK4GYMB6wwnguIgoq46g5Pr5Qc0y8Alm6N95i3VzgduBgkSyaKheM8iXwHgQ4AQxYCnNISq77QsRt19Ncc2YJI_2Dof0jrCtakCa3jcknsYwriAPu8RQUj2QcBNBXXm8EEPT5uZubfq6nHs7ibQxvYagMW_pM5SbREskIRKttAjo-kYNMjID_22UTlC37ZghsW16XtN1VQfbKN3BfazlaprqAq9j-hN3yF49eSxMElO2S_ZHN56keNpYB-OjThA6JEZAvQzSkC34DIUuIZbhtZSQwzEIb1Wa73Bb5hJeOISe01opnxh0AU7YkNf3pCegQ7A5yHcFDfl_QWmYzR4W3Miy04sKMaGUpFj4FbNxQwjIfEzyGfqM_dRyBcJh3FFit80-_Pf0DTWFSzenodOvQZMwRHIo2vmsIzuOqoc4teqcRM69gsGqJ5fJ3FySZWDCNP2N7n8PjkL9u2yowcL9cE8r0Y4ekIfOb_qquXoZcKY02uQnMYXrp5bq1Bas9F2jpWbPAj98t4im2qI2Iw8Keb7XcYjkrgoR22gLs-uUQd64ItEpMe_1J-jPl7P3cglzHT3VGbahStjrwvEEIew3ZfUVEdlO_rZQBOldfECCQkeVADToXo9NRzBcBugBLVCPhvWwklZEdXml4ZXFeQcH28_CdFKG-tSP2j5RvMKVPpc2gA4xG6NnzQCIlh-2nzWeu7AtPfDtjo0uTXm8_1bZx9H1bUZcttjtkm8zoSI4gkRaU6snqLNDA0qu21rt5DK_02c9MCxcBixD9ghRv7QYgMJbrPAIBtqNaUp7Cms1T73PDZVQsh7CpUOOCCGSLK-B-FMvncy3xNWRwFL_mzm1qoHD1aefMi_-wyLcaaAhqM-AHZOuiydjc5nGFCbAUMbRbXKiAqGa35dJqhM1weukATUzaRYDUelUlxSqnCBcKh-WHMsxeAZhLSZdPondT3Mn8YMCywol0Hn5_gHzj-vv7bdV_ZO6g7ZEJUFdOK-HFvbtCFnYDJyNw8PovkBVdG2LflQakHsavwzvy1ve3V_&opi=122715837


2023, or about 26,000 people.

Republican leadership has said the goal is to target people who are on Medicaid and

are ineligible for the program, not qualified recipients.

"Social Security won't be touched, other than if there's fraud or something," President

Trump said in a White House posting. "It's going to be strengthened. Medicare,

Medicaid — none of that stuff is going to be touched. ... Now, if there are illegal

migrants in the system, we're going to get them out."

Thompson expressed doubt there is widespread Medicaid fraud. "Waste, fraud and

abuse has always been kind of a straw person," he said.

Some of the families at the North Bay Regional Center event who depend on Medicaid

are worried. They talked about their fears with Thompson.

Loree Trojan has Williams syndrome, a genetic disorder that can cause various organ

problems. She has suffered from a stroke and hemorrhaging of her colon, though she

looked healthy and happy on this recent day.

"I need my medication to help me live forever and not die," she told Thompson. "I

don't want to have a heart attack."

She does cleaning jobs through the Pace Benicia, a program serving adults with

disabilities. That gives her some spending money.

"I go out places to have fun with friends and family," she said.

She lives with her sister, Kelly Trojan, in Vallejo. Kelly Trojan said Medicaid is crucial

to help cover the cost of medication and the doctors familiar with Loree Trojan's

history. 

"For my dear sister, it's life and death," she told Thompson.

22

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4GrPfHAJaPr9K5P0uvQPxZj24A_XwfLhfv7otayPFAoQASCE17ymAWDJ_u2GgICgGaAB6uuJuwPIAQPgAgCoAwHIAwiqBL8DT9CAolU-MMcgFIN5T2C3B-mktlsTmbfC6fep0vcj9KcwGkKqWPyk-wYhlPc4Gx-GVH3ObgEao91nzEjkf-1tAt3Fhp9euuO1aZkWd942ZVnuUokn7iKqtyevJpYUyw7lf6C8yui8QnhqIKEsMv8mpmou9aT5EJOiqHsFZsv_kI7F_DdrSXVOu8oQT-3iF_-n6Y-y1_5MW5BGLnD-w8XtAhame9chJn3NO2HGiGaI04q7SLH5SXaHYmohM-tJYW9xbWMEO-HTV4Wi9fOJh9D-XCALqm-45Qzd86kPOMUgIsbGE7Z6m3ODDV9Yjnb3nlQfTsvBwVfqB3u29YJ4MXd7N1Rm1qoWn57gu3ziQ7L4hhq357sVdRC7GtEEnev3eNBcp_MSpQWTyURJ92M49Bqdo7IgoezjoGGUrv-RR0EOtRLdcil3p8Bsx7oTtyHngIN_Fl2TIeDEF1GBCoZ2xTfVLCZSyc4krdXMj5ORIK_QuLrwW7T3BxrYe1XTTcuVGmOP9shKeoMt47WuoAbCi031b2bWsYxxssUznyzOn60a7yf760k9stKL8sR_AdV0QHB4ZR5S5X2qx-vQY_xpxR01wASG88u_pgXgBAGIBZT1ofc0oAYDgAf-k_ZEqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrECqAfF0bEC2AcB0ggnCIBhEAEYHTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICAqIACIEi9_cE6WLDypsWg74wDsQl3HvxOOzFipIAKA5gLAcgLAdoMEQoLEJDCuO7jvcfp9wESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI6-2nxaDvjAMVE7qOCB1FjB386g0TCJ2OqcWg74wDFRO6jggdRYwd_PANAdgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICu08YAyIBANAYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-qusxaDvjAMVE7qOCB1FjB38EAEYASAAEgI-YPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzDhPk-s4aRiTt6n0CnGU2wWvxGt9W4dIV2nWFZvXCB6yk5r4zCSlMCxrMM1-3ZVHE7yTCd6iqVhgB&sig=AOD64_3-H2IVCNGqzG7Jih89EJahdF-6Ig&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/products/russian-ring-necklace-in-18k-gold-vermeil/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DWomens%2520Apparel%2520%252B%2520Topics%2520-%2520DT_New_Logo_Male%2520-%2520RRN%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D1%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D182132603270%26cq_plac%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-qusxaDvjAMVE7qOCB1FjB38EAEYASAAEgI-YPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4GrPfHAJaPr9K5P0uvQPxZj24A_XwfLhfv7otayPFAoQASCE17ymAWDJ_u2GgICgGaAB6uuJuwPIAQPgAgCoAwHIAwiqBL8DT9CAolU-MMcgFIN5T2C3B-mktlsTmbfC6fep0vcj9KcwGkKqWPyk-wYhlPc4Gx-GVH3ObgEao91nzEjkf-1tAt3Fhp9euuO1aZkWd942ZVnuUokn7iKqtyevJpYUyw7lf6C8yui8QnhqIKEsMv8mpmou9aT5EJOiqHsFZsv_kI7F_DdrSXVOu8oQT-3iF_-n6Y-y1_5MW5BGLnD-w8XtAhame9chJn3NO2HGiGaI04q7SLH5SXaHYmohM-tJYW9xbWMEO-HTV4Wi9fOJh9D-XCALqm-45Qzd86kPOMUgIsbGE7Z6m3ODDV9Yjnb3nlQfTsvBwVfqB3u29YJ4MXd7N1Rm1qoWn57gu3ziQ7L4hhq357sVdRC7GtEEnev3eNBcp_MSpQWTyURJ92M49Bqdo7IgoezjoGGUrv-RR0EOtRLdcil3p8Bsx7oTtyHngIN_Fl2TIeDEF1GBCoZ2xTfVLCZSyc4krdXMj5ORIK_QuLrwW7T3BxrYe1XTTcuVGmOP9shKeoMt47WuoAbCi031b2bWsYxxssUznyzOn60a7yf760k9stKL8sR_AdV0QHB4ZR5S5X2qx-vQY_xpxR01wASG88u_pgXgBAGIBZT1ofc0oAYDgAf-k_ZEqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrECqAfF0bEC2AcB0ggnCIBhEAEYHTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICAqIACIEi9_cE6WLDypsWg74wDsQl3HvxOOzFipIAKA5gLAcgLAdoMEQoLEJDCuO7jvcfp9wESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI6-2nxaDvjAMVE7qOCB1FjB386g0TCJ2OqcWg74wDFRO6jggdRYwd_PANAdgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICu08YAyIBANAYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-qusxaDvjAMVE7qOCB1FjB38EAEYASAAEgI-YPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzDhPk-s4aRiTt6n0CnGU2wWvxGt9W4dIV2nWFZvXCB6yk5r4zCSlMCxrMM1-3ZVHE7yTCd6iqVhgB&sig=AOD64_3-H2IVCNGqzG7Jih89EJahdF-6Ig&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.myka.com/products/russian-ring-necklace-in-18k-gold-vermeil/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS_ALL_Google_cpc_Display_TCPA_WomensApparel_TopicsGA_DT%26utm_content%3DWomens%2520Apparel%2520%252B%2520Topics%2520-%2520DT_New_Logo_Male%2520-%2520RRN%26utm_id%3D14208760468%26c%3D%26DisPop%3DY%26smt%3D968707%26genseg%3D1%26dy%3D%26GDN%3D%26sliceTag%3D182132603270%26cq_plac%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26cq_net%3Dd%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-qusxaDvjAMVE7qOCB1FjB38EAEYASAAEgI-YPD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKHYAITC2q22qg_W9lzOlCJ1D8ZXIhlH98hbL3tGxl4p4KfLJbOn89EnX05OORSEUpqCf_3NAlof956jU7isX49iUNNxxG4a2HgDEYAF1tAzZefSvD7vRiewS6__63y-8Ytzgmyg4FOKkTCYjFbBO3HIEtLQAJiWvarbC0CgMPfQ7vkCoTkjy82dbISOMKicpV1ZXVFelIbmAk04Knb9T_ONZdpbzD-O7WLV9hCuPT_Qd-5JMj96tdpp6ieuEYVfWXOzaoxkJDpbj_6UzFBLMIN21u9nLa_xOPHn1geseub035avxKyrp7JYnS34M-YE4PfUtwPkihdcxNkD4EJLgihN6y_T42jJ7it5PnRF1ZMUV7_1Axs9GiwYmxHCjj2fd6yvLJLxBNe01lJS2u78InFVE0ESR6NskS0WqjFYiPJuxLparun2THFey40kNWkmqW6ujMZvgbGELrwujwAb-vgi3MpGT6foSt-6MOXYYNGH01xy7BYdPcdwCYN6k_RhKgjdAR7JKKVDZ1WBVXyvMU3zbF1wB8khkBxvJuS3BeWi0RUirGEVk-XSXmkbnOtD05Wg8uxFGEhIoY7v3DFV0bpOMG7WVuVbCoRfAwyuwsEwallISB3a8yxU1ntyyNyWKEoP02FGC50dBTl2_hKAouKI1Dk_y6pNfx6Qr-MQ-AQZdKUxwj2d7jjyAc0OyLuqpyRqISPVie_nU1WU49d5g-6Ob8vGR6CtkPZlrf_TWvC_FOPhici3dz_0ziwttuI_8GZ3GD9UDXfRtzVGiJJcwhhY7TOgH6YYPFW3bXZCOu5dOamiq2lvzLil-Yf2oNDc-tBALpt2S8SVU1g9m8yYbT66b00RKPq_GzWi9idhZybPA-CnvgS5ntreBo258byhILxc60u113K8eQfIsjJ47mOEQLUvPB74-G3812Ovy2ZVaTCPG1J8shxUgOp4VpNVA35NtgNhm-8zC5bjtt9mh0N7kV98ctmy753mL6tgqm07ioYEbYKQ-oobN2SKOHun3CVfebNq4Fea6QhKDlqXVF26DYR-YpmEE3O5YZLSph04C-o3lkVm2SLTK8MenLlcZgYxtVFKE5qd1urdXNB6AhPhNRnUKs0VuhuxT47ZMFrbia5JErLUP_ZjPI68LweydZbwjbIQusm647x35olEPIsoL3JIK2haoyl18f00V1B2wqnomjiVFh3M47cesoiYT-ymYqPcoE7Fx_jhebQfyWiEPALOj25cnJ0ymRd5-aH7qcIfJ0DjEi1231q9NDK0BEDH8CvO7ORlMwULQnlBppKj2usAN41ZwYig6G5FGuO3co8p-H3F36PZytvLICULJcY8ZHo3j7SmKJbfTQ09tjBWRaGwtDflCUU3C3zZ4RkW4EK3LX0DGSULv-b-L79CnDM_QD92K_Lo_hyOwJ8A2_2p0kPrNRpom4_yuRcytShUR4zQNAEOfYJIXU5eD8HMT_NP_vK4BiRznj_phD7CSMvOq3ueiujoV3swAhp7v6w8m8UBxoBaUlKWcFCFLLOiHpu2pB8irexg7z6h-swRtNrh1rT6AT3BDOuuxV1SWUsVS7BnMvCRfW3L3G4r6tqnNJMSfzCgxQub23BzMHtvY4OQL6AiiryMH_VENeb8fKdA6s2SWIo0ZXcmOp2-XB_gS5wlhJ1lPCD_w0VHJSkbOjIqDdMg9t_uCGIYHlHTMjkkvh4yKqWJWmj-sLh-Udjxisx-Ds70fEtzMS2X20QkfST-pXTevjccb5I3Gd6eWT7D2n3ZN8YPx2O29iDzYhazfY5oyIanEqoXHM9D1nKh1BA9upqTSQQfXjHwVlqxnlf2LHm26Ppx4bSMWucT1bTZgGu4xKxsjoeWc9jnVxue8rBEIUqi2XK798NTFRKA2BYMmXpGNFH5lLRBhEkYOurbSKh7kdh4e-n3puKqtX3uKPQu6dWZ7s3-tQoezVTwEHOAxUMvcfaepJaminK2qo_rIoBntmikSVwK1dJkpOjo20CfujWlfJL7hITZYVM-G4IqTU65x4y0ZxOkuG5Ph4cRSYAQ6PZXMumN6_bGYoDOn4mP1ROTACZWmGuEls5gl8pSuDHvNQOncShBMSf5QGsfn_CHP7VzckXS-2f3rm8E4FupzirSkw-bYdC0pCTi1s93Uoj87PVCuiN5Nzl-zh0Jnv8Bd4rOFa1m5Seakt9bCZNjii8mRZBTQzYCRL1NA5E2LZjMl1ZtH8txF4eTLcVeV_bqlgAjd9VZtiCv-HizGF19QMmYGlEdoLXhbYCzsSbDtQjp2MFWTRmDwW7u0gflcgkmOr9NNlRDnqafCGc6AftIv5NbwxVo--2nHTL4XtO8hjkXZprA3u2V49eH3bf2_LHT-sNNcWZo3FD_PRO1btXEc7sJELqMvHT-qRfqJsI5ACdkfkJEThGexxjlG8aVceiEnDwA3BxWta1uYNTd0dee&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKHYAITC2q22qg_W9lzOlCJ1D8ZXIhlH98hbL3tGxl4p4KfLJbOn89EnX05OORSEUpqCf_3NAlof956jU7isX49iUNNxxG4a2HgDEYAF1tAzZefSvD7vRiewS6__63y-8Ytzgmyg4FOKkTCYjFbBO3HIEtLQAJiWvarbC0CgMPfQ7vkCoTkjy82dbISOMKicpV1ZXVFelIbmAk04Knb9T_ONZdpbzD-O7WLV9hCuPT_Qd-5JMj96tdpp6ieuEYVfWXOzaoxkJDpbj_6UzFBLMIN21u9nLa_xOPHn1geseub035avxKyrp7JYnS34M-YE4PfUtwPkihdcxNkD4EJLgihN6y_T42jJ7it5PnRF1ZMUV7_1Axs9GiwYmxHCjj2fd6yvLJLxBNe01lJS2u78InFVE0ESR6NskS0WqjFYiPJuxLparun2THFey40kNWkmqW6ujMZvgbGELrwujwAb-vgi3MpGT6foSt-6MOXYYNGH01xy7BYdPcdwCYN6k_RhKgjdAR7JKKVDZ1WBVXyvMU3zbF1wB8khkBxvJuS3BeWi0RUirGEVk-XSXmkbnOtD05Wg8uxFGEhIoY7v3DFV0bpOMG7WVuVbCoRfAwyuwsEwallISB3a8yxU1ntyyNyWKEoP02FGC50dBTl2_hKAouKI1Dk_y6pNfx6Qr-MQ-AQZdKUxwj2d7jjyAc0OyLuqpyRqISPVie_nU1WU49d5g-6Ob8vGR6CtkPZlrf_TWvC_FOPhici3dz_0ziwttuI_8GZ3GD9UDXfRtzVGiJJcwhhY7TOgH6YYPFW3bXZCOu5dOamiq2lvzLil-Yf2oNDc-tBALpt2S8SVU1g9m8yYbT66b00RKPq_GzWi9idhZybPA-CnvgS5ntreBo258byhILxc60u113K8eQfIsjJ47mOEQLUvPB74-G3812Ovy2ZVaTCPG1J8shxUgOp4VpNVA35NtgNhm-8zC5bjtt9mh0N7kV98ctmy753mL6tgqm07ioYEbYKQ-oobN2SKOHun3CVfebNq4Fea6QhKDlqXVF26DYR-YpmEE3O5YZLSph04C-o3lkVm2SLTK8MenLlcZgYxtVFKE5qd1urdXNB6AhPhNRnUKs0VuhuxT47ZMFrbia5JErLUP_ZjPI68LweydZbwjbIQusm647x35olEPIsoL3JIK2haoyl18f00V1B2wqnomjiVFh3M47cesoiYT-ymYqPcoE7Fx_jhebQfyWiEPALOj25cnJ0ymRd5-aH7qcIfJ0DjEi1231q9NDK0BEDH8CvO7ORlMwULQnlBppKj2usAN41ZwYig6G5FGuO3co8p-H3F36PZytvLICULJcY8ZHo3j7SmKJbfTQ09tjBWRaGwtDflCUU3C3zZ4RkW4EK3LX0DGSULv-b-L79CnDM_QD92K_Lo_hyOwJ8A2_2p0kPrNRpom4_yuRcytShUR4zQNAEOfYJIXU5eD8HMT_NP_vK4BiRznj_phD7CSMvOq3ueiujoV3swAhp7v6w8m8UBxoBaUlKWcFCFLLOiHpu2pB8irexg7z6h-swRtNrh1rT6AT3BDOuuxV1SWUsVS7BnMvCRfW3L3G4r6tqnNJMSfzCgxQub23BzMHtvY4OQL6AiiryMH_VENeb8fKdA6s2SWIo0ZXcmOp2-XB_gS5wlhJ1lPCD_w0VHJSkbOjIqDdMg9t_uCGIYHlHTMjkkvh4yKqWJWmj-sLh-Udjxisx-Ds70fEtzMS2X20QkfST-pXTevjccb5I3Gd6eWT7D2n3ZN8YPx2O29iDzYhazfY5oyIanEqoXHM9D1nKh1BA9upqTSQQfXjHwVlqxnlf2LHm26Ppx4bSMWucT1bTZgGu4xKxsjoeWc9jnVxue8rBEIUqi2XK798NTFRKA2BYMmXpGNFH5lLRBhEkYOurbSKh7kdh4e-n3puKqtX3uKPQu6dWZ7s3-tQoezVTwEHOAxUMvcfaepJaminK2qo_rIoBntmikSVwK1dJkpOjo20CfujWlfJL7hITZYVM-G4IqTU65x4y0ZxOkuG5Ph4cRSYAQ6PZXMumN6_bGYoDOn4mP1ROTACZWmGuEls5gl8pSuDHvNQOncShBMSf5QGsfn_CHP7VzckXS-2f3rm8E4FupzirSkw-bYdC0pCTi1s93Uoj87PVCuiN5Nzl-zh0Jnv8Bd4rOFa1m5Seakt9bCZNjii8mRZBTQzYCRL1NA5E2LZjMl1ZtH8txF4eTLcVeV_bqlgAjd9VZtiCv-HizGF19QMmYGlEdoLXhbYCzsSbDtQjp2MFWTRmDwW7u0gflcgkmOr9NNlRDnqafCGc6AftIv5NbwxVo--2nHTL4XtO8hjkXZprA3u2V49eH3bf2_LHT-sNNcWZo3FD_PRO1btXEc7sJELqMvHT-qRfqJsI5ACdkfkJEThGexxjlG8aVceiEnDwA3BxWta1uYNTd0dee&opi=122715837


Toni Marie Giardello was born without arms and faced other physical problems. Her

sister Joanne Giardello said she "looked like a broken bird." But her mother ignored

doctors who said she should be allowed to die.

Today, Toni Marie Giardello is 68 and goes to the Pace Benicia day program. She

cares for cats at a pet store and goes to lunches and participates in other activities.

"I meet a lot of people," she said.

Her sister Joanne Giardello is worried about the possible Medicaid cuts, given they've

found just the right doctor and one who takes Medicaid. She also thinks the job and

social programs used by her sister are threatened.

"It is absolutely life and death," she said.

Joanne Giardello told the Napa Valley Register she isn't comforted by Republican

leadership's claim that eligible Medicaid recipient won't be hurt.

"I'm very worried," she said. "I don't trust their word at this point."

Kelly Trojan told the Register she is also concerned.

"I hope they have some morality and human decency about them," she said. "I'm not

either Republican or Democrat and I know people from both sides of the aisle. It's

been my impression most Republicans also want people who need it to get the care

they need. But it's such a free-for-all right now, I am worried."

Splash Spray Cleans Showers

My cleaning lady just uses this one spray for every
surface.

Splash Spray Open

Lisa Colarusso of ParentsCAN in Napa heard these and other tales as she sat in a

conference room with Thompson.

"It's the stories that are going to make a difference," she said.

Thompson said the stories need to be told in Republican districts. Republicans hold a

narrow margin in the House of Representatives and 12 have said they oppose

Medicaid cuts, though Thompson said they left themselves some loopholes.

23

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cw-6nfXAJaJfzOJOhuvQP6rDekQjz3dDSfvzJmY3xE6Gm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0MlKluDTydKWmF33iwLaCW3HniRFBMGzBc9eezlkAJ4uDhn0jHKEysnpSPZiqTLdyiWJrHJmOMoluaamvw50532NArEBhbOlKudPeCg9xfWIZbpDr6FjXMr5AbpIBjQC9tQLTm_tACAG6icVxLPmC6oQkzcR2_34Nsq3xSYbkZxONscvchBQlqfNKLNrFki9AB0REkJShKlUoArFOvDaOalt2Dfp8vrHwbh_GulpGZgyFy4bkBwzWqQscHFJrJlO6Q4fTkF29QAnvnHlx-KKY9oRAZ8O9NZQBqsp4_xkUzcCdbbMAybukaDIZTH0kY2VK7K_3WT6Az2QDduKI5v4Fjva2eqr4SIVfs3j8OtaROwxII0XUUBnNJs20L2K4PSRcJI42miWIYA8hnO5Z5uzd7u59MJfQ5s2Gwp1rLE0ClxIU3kFENiK4UbCQ2GOyNjrv-QkQCZDbo8Kcx9mKw0f37dYkUBGV7Ykvcvbc0aBsycRTVOdZnly7oHQL7AjUe5fvBOS_pxaFw1gwYwxiW7PtLDRDfnjV67awbGSNMdlnTHnZuZ6hb7UgvzcP9W0IWINU0ECdoFqNcAE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCcIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoMgECAwICAgICogAIgSL39wTpYhobwxaDvjAOxCXbMhks5Ap61gAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQoJaUj__no4DeARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiqkvHFoO-MAxWTkI4IHWqYN4LqDRMIteryxaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeC8A0B2BMNiBQB0BUB-BYBgBcBshcoGAEqJC8yMTYyNjI1NTQ0NS9uYXBhdmFsbGV5cmVnaXN0ZXIvbmV3c7oXAjgBshgJEgKvWhguIgEA0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzp6xw_m2pjJ0WGBTq2pfA4624ibf4h2zeVq0OUJ9-_EFAem4Tk3UmOn3LqOgolpaELGILwMFx3BgB&sig=AOD64_2mIh62Eh5vi8U_e995yMS7WuRFPg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://clean.buysplashspray.com/splash-spray-secret-weapon%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D30LqPxW9vsiq%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D739740503478%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cw-6nfXAJaJfzOJOhuvQP6rDekQjz3dDSfvzJmY3xE6Gm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0MlKluDTydKWmF33iwLaCW3HniRFBMGzBc9eezlkAJ4uDhn0jHKEysnpSPZiqTLdyiWJrHJmOMoluaamvw50532NArEBhbOlKudPeCg9xfWIZbpDr6FjXMr5AbpIBjQC9tQLTm_tACAG6icVxLPmC6oQkzcR2_34Nsq3xSYbkZxONscvchBQlqfNKLNrFki9AB0REkJShKlUoArFOvDaOalt2Dfp8vrHwbh_GulpGZgyFy4bkBwzWqQscHFJrJlO6Q4fTkF29QAnvnHlx-KKY9oRAZ8O9NZQBqsp4_xkUzcCdbbMAybukaDIZTH0kY2VK7K_3WT6Az2QDduKI5v4Fjva2eqr4SIVfs3j8OtaROwxII0XUUBnNJs20L2K4PSRcJI42miWIYA8hnO5Z5uzd7u59MJfQ5s2Gwp1rLE0ClxIU3kFENiK4UbCQ2GOyNjrv-QkQCZDbo8Kcx9mKw0f37dYkUBGV7Ykvcvbc0aBsycRTVOdZnly7oHQL7AjUe5fvBOS_pxaFw1gwYwxiW7PtLDRDfnjV67awbGSNMdlnTHnZuZ6hb7UgvzcP9W0IWINU0ECdoFqNcAE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCcIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoMgECAwICAgICogAIgSL39wTpYhobwxaDvjAOxCXbMhks5Ap61gAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQoJaUj__no4DeARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiqkvHFoO-MAxWTkI4IHWqYN4LqDRMIteryxaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeC8A0B2BMNiBQB0BUB-BYBgBcBshcoGAEqJC8yMTYyNjI1NTQ0NS9uYXBhdmFsbGV5cmVnaXN0ZXIvbmV3c7oXAjgBshgJEgKvWhguIgEA0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzp6xw_m2pjJ0WGBTq2pfA4624ibf4h2zeVq0OUJ9-_EFAem4Tk3UmOn3LqOgolpaELGILwMFx3BgB&sig=AOD64_2mIh62Eh5vi8U_e995yMS7WuRFPg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://clean.buysplashspray.com/splash-spray-secret-weapon%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D30LqPxW9vsiq%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D739740503478%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cw-6nfXAJaJfzOJOhuvQP6rDekQjz3dDSfvzJmY3xE6Gm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0MlKluDTydKWmF33iwLaCW3HniRFBMGzBc9eezlkAJ4uDhn0jHKEysnpSPZiqTLdyiWJrHJmOMoluaamvw50532NArEBhbOlKudPeCg9xfWIZbpDr6FjXMr5AbpIBjQC9tQLTm_tACAG6icVxLPmC6oQkzcR2_34Nsq3xSYbkZxONscvchBQlqfNKLNrFki9AB0REkJShKlUoArFOvDaOalt2Dfp8vrHwbh_GulpGZgyFy4bkBwzWqQscHFJrJlO6Q4fTkF29QAnvnHlx-KKY9oRAZ8O9NZQBqsp4_xkUzcCdbbMAybukaDIZTH0kY2VK7K_3WT6Az2QDduKI5v4Fjva2eqr4SIVfs3j8OtaROwxII0XUUBnNJs20L2K4PSRcJI42miWIYA8hnO5Z5uzd7u59MJfQ5s2Gwp1rLE0ClxIU3kFENiK4UbCQ2GOyNjrv-QkQCZDbo8Kcx9mKw0f37dYkUBGV7Ykvcvbc0aBsycRTVOdZnly7oHQL7AjUe5fvBOS_pxaFw1gwYwxiW7PtLDRDfnjV67awbGSNMdlnTHnZuZ6hb7UgvzcP9W0IWINU0ECdoFqNcAE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCcIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoMgECAwICAgICogAIgSL39wTpYhobwxaDvjAOxCXbMhks5Ap61gAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQoJaUj__no4DeARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiqkvHFoO-MAxWTkI4IHWqYN4LqDRMIteryxaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeC8A0B2BMNiBQB0BUB-BYBgBcBshcoGAEqJC8yMTYyNjI1NTQ0NS9uYXBhdmFsbGV5cmVnaXN0ZXIvbmV3c7oXAjgBshgJEgKvWhguIgEA0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzp6xw_m2pjJ0WGBTq2pfA4624ibf4h2zeVq0OUJ9-_EFAem4Tk3UmOn3LqOgolpaELGILwMFx3BgB&sig=AOD64_2mIh62Eh5vi8U_e995yMS7WuRFPg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://clean.buysplashspray.com/splash-spray-secret-weapon%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D30LqPxW9vsiq%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D739740503478%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cw-6nfXAJaJfzOJOhuvQP6rDekQjz3dDSfvzJmY3xE6Gm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0MlKluDTydKWmF33iwLaCW3HniRFBMGzBc9eezlkAJ4uDhn0jHKEysnpSPZiqTLdyiWJrHJmOMoluaamvw50532NArEBhbOlKudPeCg9xfWIZbpDr6FjXMr5AbpIBjQC9tQLTm_tACAG6icVxLPmC6oQkzcR2_34Nsq3xSYbkZxONscvchBQlqfNKLNrFki9AB0REkJShKlUoArFOvDaOalt2Dfp8vrHwbh_GulpGZgyFy4bkBwzWqQscHFJrJlO6Q4fTkF29QAnvnHlx-KKY9oRAZ8O9NZQBqsp4_xkUzcCdbbMAybukaDIZTH0kY2VK7K_3WT6Az2QDduKI5v4Fjva2eqr4SIVfs3j8OtaROwxII0XUUBnNJs20L2K4PSRcJI42miWIYA8hnO5Z5uzd7u59MJfQ5s2Gwp1rLE0ClxIU3kFENiK4UbCQ2GOyNjrv-QkQCZDbo8Kcx9mKw0f37dYkUBGV7Ykvcvbc0aBsycRTVOdZnly7oHQL7AjUe5fvBOS_pxaFw1gwYwxiW7PtLDRDfnjV67awbGSNMdlnTHnZuZ6hb7UgvzcP9W0IWINU0ECdoFqNcAE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCcIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoMgECAwICAgICogAIgSL39wTpYhobwxaDvjAOxCXbMhks5Ap61gAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQoJaUj__no4DeARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiqkvHFoO-MAxWTkI4IHWqYN4LqDRMIteryxaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeC8A0B2BMNiBQB0BUB-BYBgBcBshcoGAEqJC8yMTYyNjI1NTQ0NS9uYXBhdmFsbGV5cmVnaXN0ZXIvbmV3c7oXAjgBshgJEgKvWhguIgEA0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzp6xw_m2pjJ0WGBTq2pfA4624ibf4h2zeVq0OUJ9-_EFAem4Tk3UmOn3LqOgolpaELGILwMFx3BgB&sig=AOD64_2mIh62Eh5vi8U_e995yMS7WuRFPg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://clean.buysplashspray.com/splash-spray-secret-weapon%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D30LqPxW9vsiq%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D739740503478%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cw-6nfXAJaJfzOJOhuvQP6rDekQjz3dDSfvzJmY3xE6Gm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0MlKluDTydKWmF33iwLaCW3HniRFBMGzBc9eezlkAJ4uDhn0jHKEysnpSPZiqTLdyiWJrHJmOMoluaamvw50532NArEBhbOlKudPeCg9xfWIZbpDr6FjXMr5AbpIBjQC9tQLTm_tACAG6icVxLPmC6oQkzcR2_34Nsq3xSYbkZxONscvchBQlqfNKLNrFki9AB0REkJShKlUoArFOvDaOalt2Dfp8vrHwbh_GulpGZgyFy4bkBwzWqQscHFJrJlO6Q4fTkF29QAnvnHlx-KKY9oRAZ8O9NZQBqsp4_xkUzcCdbbMAybukaDIZTH0kY2VK7K_3WT6Az2QDduKI5v4Fjva2eqr4SIVfs3j8OtaROwxII0XUUBnNJs20L2K4PSRcJI42miWIYA8hnO5Z5uzd7u59MJfQ5s2Gwp1rLE0ClxIU3kFENiK4UbCQ2GOyNjrv-QkQCZDbo8Kcx9mKw0f37dYkUBGV7Ykvcvbc0aBsycRTVOdZnly7oHQL7AjUe5fvBOS_pxaFw1gwYwxiW7PtLDRDfnjV67awbGSNMdlnTHnZuZ6hb7UgvzcP9W0IWINU0ECdoFqNcAE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCcIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoMgECAwICAgICogAIgSL39wTpYhobwxaDvjAOxCXbMhks5Ap61gAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQoJaUj__no4DeARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiqkvHFoO-MAxWTkI4IHWqYN4LqDRMIteryxaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeC8A0B2BMNiBQB0BUB-BYBgBcBshcoGAEqJC8yMTYyNjI1NTQ0NS9uYXBhdmFsbGV5cmVnaXN0ZXIvbmV3c7oXAjgBshgJEgKvWhguIgEA0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzp6xw_m2pjJ0WGBTq2pfA4624ibf4h2zeVq0OUJ9-_EFAem4Tk3UmOn3LqOgolpaELGILwMFx3BgB&sig=AOD64_2mIh62Eh5vi8U_e995yMS7WuRFPg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://clean.buysplashspray.com/splash-spray-secret-weapon%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D30LqPxW9vsiq%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D739740503478%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cw-6nfXAJaJfzOJOhuvQP6rDekQjz3dDSfvzJmY3xE6Gm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0MlKluDTydKWmF33iwLaCW3HniRFBMGzBc9eezlkAJ4uDhn0jHKEysnpSPZiqTLdyiWJrHJmOMoluaamvw50532NArEBhbOlKudPeCg9xfWIZbpDr6FjXMr5AbpIBjQC9tQLTm_tACAG6icVxLPmC6oQkzcR2_34Nsq3xSYbkZxONscvchBQlqfNKLNrFki9AB0REkJShKlUoArFOvDaOalt2Dfp8vrHwbh_GulpGZgyFy4bkBwzWqQscHFJrJlO6Q4fTkF29QAnvnHlx-KKY9oRAZ8O9NZQBqsp4_xkUzcCdbbMAybukaDIZTH0kY2VK7K_3WT6Az2QDduKI5v4Fjva2eqr4SIVfs3j8OtaROwxII0XUUBnNJs20L2K4PSRcJI42miWIYA8hnO5Z5uzd7u59MJfQ5s2Gwp1rLE0ClxIU3kFENiK4UbCQ2GOyNjrv-QkQCZDbo8Kcx9mKw0f37dYkUBGV7Ykvcvbc0aBsycRTVOdZnly7oHQL7AjUe5fvBOS_pxaFw1gwYwxiW7PtLDRDfnjV67awbGSNMdlnTHnZuZ6hb7UgvzcP9W0IWINU0ECdoFqNcAE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCcIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoMgECAwICAgICogAIgSL39wTpYhobwxaDvjAOxCXbMhks5Ap61gAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQoJaUj__no4DeARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiqkvHFoO-MAxWTkI4IHWqYN4LqDRMIteryxaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeC8A0B2BMNiBQB0BUB-BYBgBcBshcoGAEqJC8yMTYyNjI1NTQ0NS9uYXBhdmFsbGV5cmVnaXN0ZXIvbmV3c7oXAjgBshgJEgKvWhguIgEA0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzp6xw_m2pjJ0WGBTq2pfA4624ibf4h2zeVq0OUJ9-_EFAem4Tk3UmOn3LqOgolpaELGILwMFx3BgB&sig=AOD64_2mIh62Eh5vi8U_e995yMS7WuRFPg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://clean.buysplashspray.com/splash-spray-secret-weapon%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D30LqPxW9vsiq%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D739740503478%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=Cw-6nfXAJaJfzOJOhuvQP6rDekQjz3dDSfvzJmY3xE6Gm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0MlKluDTydKWmF33iwLaCW3HniRFBMGzBc9eezlkAJ4uDhn0jHKEysnpSPZiqTLdyiWJrHJmOMoluaamvw50532NArEBhbOlKudPeCg9xfWIZbpDr6FjXMr5AbpIBjQC9tQLTm_tACAG6icVxLPmC6oQkzcR2_34Nsq3xSYbkZxONscvchBQlqfNKLNrFki9AB0REkJShKlUoArFOvDaOalt2Dfp8vrHwbh_GulpGZgyFy4bkBwzWqQscHFJrJlO6Q4fTkF29QAnvnHlx-KKY9oRAZ8O9NZQBqsp4_xkUzcCdbbMAybukaDIZTH0kY2VK7K_3WT6Az2QDduKI5v4Fjva2eqr4SIVfs3j8OtaROwxII0XUUBnNJs20L2K4PSRcJI42miWIYA8hnO5Z5uzd7u59MJfQ5s2Gwp1rLE0ClxIU3kFENiK4UbCQ2GOyNjrv-QkQCZDbo8Kcx9mKw0f37dYkUBGV7Ykvcvbc0aBsycRTVOdZnly7oHQL7AjUe5fvBOS_pxaFw1gwYwxiW7PtLDRDfnjV67awbGSNMdlnTHnZuZ6hb7UgvzcP9W0IWINU0ECdoFqNcAE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCcIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoMgECAwICAgICogAIgSL39wTpYhobwxaDvjAOxCXbMhks5Ap61gAoDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwRCgsQoJaUj__no4DeARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiqkvHFoO-MAxWTkI4IHWqYN4LqDRMIteryxaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeC8A0B2BMNiBQB0BUB-BYBgBcBshcoGAEqJC8yMTYyNjI1NTQ0NS9uYXBhdmFsbGV5cmVnaXN0ZXIvbmV3c7oXAjgBshgJEgKvWhguIgEA0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzp6xw_m2pjJ0WGBTq2pfA4624ibf4h2zeVq0OUJ9-_EFAem4Tk3UmOn3LqOgolpaELGILwMFx3BgB&sig=AOD64_2mIh62Eh5vi8U_e995yMS7WuRFPg&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://clean.buysplashspray.com/splash-spray-secret-weapon%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D30LqPxW9vsiq%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D739740503478%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI16X2xaDvjAMVk5COCB1qmDeCEAEYASAAEgKzz_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKGZ1Lg-v9SYpHGqQF0C091iUELkNy6ybMHUPMvEjaOyU8JQaS1AYOhcAHxfccua1X70ST5-OvFoYcwGMq8lKgDqjN3sKL2C9n6PlatTqLdHtnufb5fx_lJDe_dC7cMhwJT-k22v9gYj4ihDlxuXnGIzreO5oro8rJYJXXN_cS0WVLe5_kQdb_VmSoYIgtC5zO-Njaa1BLC8BXUFYtjSucegar4o8MHJxp0YcBQn8QyMryhvDWND2La0JQvo3_9QsLp7OKT9F-Cyd8nueJeOY8G0WwRb6zY9wqPdeaJmNFYgpSmJ-ZWtKaFGAZQbp-jyoyNyYEF6AYCu9JkIFCMThPF-aJbI-1veHUGQmuz9-p1Yy2a3gHEL829TYzxjz9KH2MQclWHJOm4Rj6oBRL7BcKzMij1SDVIzcmVQoA7IJ1V4r35Paf1-_K0pYgpkQZyZNRZeeBi7oSMsIX-zCZTcEDwDaKakoKcWcYoAmbDgbYovAqESZID2cgGCuhrR51WB4Mw31ST4Z8nmL1y48QPYEmnC_-ggrPuc4p1OrWrQxGiUmp0m11vg2yIQHv_82z0Eh_vXAtC7Td2Wq7YpKVwv2mQth1pCvTMZcyvIGlLo2Bj2kw49H4rOez00T-XFzBS21DnzjQoz5gG8rjGeRgfvj2pmlzvhNNvuA_S9h9bgiyYf4nwE2IZz_yDai270UqFFVeyE6jpKqYy3U4AO5OjA-kAKqj68cblTR_wt_fUODwOgc6Hf6a_6oTp2Ee5geMS2Weh9Tju-Zvr08dUmnYq2ceUe1XiDEQWpkD6w6pMnOsuI7uRMhN8PGxbL-F7OCjbA9Kg2cH7UvuRJJa3i4gGUounebu6kaCYlZBG5fgCUoTFVGshX9CUQrZV4Xe5L9-gavpPnsZ3OvWC9LFKGZofQa06p-vQrEULUNbhpKLVIlv7NU6nCklDijsiZAY3wN04aW6VnuVF9Eq5qt-CTDGm9JzXPYmW0iD9Jv2atwoItb6pVBgVkJLpaLDfYUeXmaJKsCClul0B9aabDiXireZZcMKASYlFrwcTl_4TAfrepASJHBZHeV9NmSRisFxx-VScBpaJRmb6RjmtCLbeXo-DJSj3PEH9m_N0_i_pcANnrX8RIi5YRLJXZM6rBwcAz7Hk6Hjot5X8WRabsaGUEYUQQk0m6yzmwzP_0HuVSneEtVt8fgsXlJYtZCtHT-yMzFgdWZ5xpEJByGPAHMDTlDinoL-n8hgZpVexAboi24CMMT5X0kMEKC_yIbns-lEE73SoICPpOFOeXb87JsX7INNewQDjjUhNYorAxYfZp76m6nKkvNK039p7PdPXmF1sqqz2NJL60GGxofW2E6ySm3MjILjP4ExH0BTK73ej2RO11DBgA52dnjAovFwWh_jIkZisSJrAy8vjhEUL8oCYQY7CvFwUnnNUxxlXCWACv7NDqkoG5Nx_BJLmdgPvHpqpO-ELiF8nj0RXlabHh4CJNRsmkOfbcR9Xn7bO7eG5dthRq_mSTUYzejH4o6NEYsjUv8yg_Q6GXT7-9WuH1XCA4pBRjEt_zFrtjQJVTZLL91bBgG9h7bdBPrOtKsIv-B4qfOQQBZzWjMjs5R0_6-jO6S5HiR8t6eiVhlmGjWX6S8z7WhNJp8QiorFrQNTrUa73uyKhnxObtGJxaICFQH0zNjhKn0nN-e8YKWdXiO_nQRoZVLkmFsgbSvEmUreF0VddbOWYcDnJyRX1qLQpSRb9SOybiFfH3l4j4LIYexVUjqVi23UYTmyvLzUMKmAZeNYyKAEejNt8FR6VG4OSghO7grI0GVHA6LR9Kq2TAiptd-vAeP66h6TqKs2sj0jA0k6BLAhHhUedE5WRFymDXtO8Clfb3Cs0PCqU0zbWDcSyBgm0_yWxsZIcStH6tHRnpmlLQFCoNPbXVv_3CmqxgPOgWx-H2v5MJ4PpYm7TB1d7jp6Vi__5-IAE0fDneIwDrf4qBYWzokBnKP8kFuiJ5plTU-CSHyOijqPjE0-T5FilFxL1b6y8ZPYt_tmpn_ZHlgurk4PthhnV2a-f_n1Ma0HVTWuDGxmJOlEndLCqpWmhUqtt_Ikzl3EmIyDPYSXNVAVzbrcrZds8_wcdDTnprh9rimnQWyDyTFO7rpU9Grst5Qd2aSXEZ-WpTX8MfitQsD9Bvrq5gzIdznCp0ld6tJA4piN3M-5Vc5AoU8e7n6eNx6-keuC5d5Sny2-42ydNTYbflgtQmTMVzsShDRuUdAxh6Y2ApFFaEonauzsbq4jNjebJ3kr9KPGMQPpjQh-7w5Cpk1riIOgH2-cpEOzecHnKtrBCXvm_OYntQ3EAlf-y00S6fwKJQKeBKDDYkmKo-4HOAxScRKNO6r-sx9v6MOsKPJYXzYKIoJ377KrY8ra9LVuK37MopjCqH1SYZN1Zte-tzfLpUWX50B26MASDkm-loM3-v9ZmervvGQxpGl_ky8VGOwRIQiBwfnXlUF8RgVYKGSBKR4q1nvy0a32-5r-NodygicNcvIMHZyV1HPXQ&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKGZ1Lg-v9SYpHGqQF0C091iUELkNy6ybMHUPMvEjaOyU8JQaS1AYOhcAHxfccua1X70ST5-OvFoYcwGMq8lKgDqjN3sKL2C9n6PlatTqLdHtnufb5fx_lJDe_dC7cMhwJT-k22v9gYj4ihDlxuXnGIzreO5oro8rJYJXXN_cS0WVLe5_kQdb_VmSoYIgtC5zO-Njaa1BLC8BXUFYtjSucegar4o8MHJxp0YcBQn8QyMryhvDWND2La0JQvo3_9QsLp7OKT9F-Cyd8nueJeOY8G0WwRb6zY9wqPdeaJmNFYgpSmJ-ZWtKaFGAZQbp-jyoyNyYEF6AYCu9JkIFCMThPF-aJbI-1veHUGQmuz9-p1Yy2a3gHEL829TYzxjz9KH2MQclWHJOm4Rj6oBRL7BcKzMij1SDVIzcmVQoA7IJ1V4r35Paf1-_K0pYgpkQZyZNRZeeBi7oSMsIX-zCZTcEDwDaKakoKcWcYoAmbDgbYovAqESZID2cgGCuhrR51WB4Mw31ST4Z8nmL1y48QPYEmnC_-ggrPuc4p1OrWrQxGiUmp0m11vg2yIQHv_82z0Eh_vXAtC7Td2Wq7YpKVwv2mQth1pCvTMZcyvIGlLo2Bj2kw49H4rOez00T-XFzBS21DnzjQoz5gG8rjGeRgfvj2pmlzvhNNvuA_S9h9bgiyYf4nwE2IZz_yDai270UqFFVeyE6jpKqYy3U4AO5OjA-kAKqj68cblTR_wt_fUODwOgc6Hf6a_6oTp2Ee5geMS2Weh9Tju-Zvr08dUmnYq2ceUe1XiDEQWpkD6w6pMnOsuI7uRMhN8PGxbL-F7OCjbA9Kg2cH7UvuRJJa3i4gGUounebu6kaCYlZBG5fgCUoTFVGshX9CUQrZV4Xe5L9-gavpPnsZ3OvWC9LFKGZofQa06p-vQrEULUNbhpKLVIlv7NU6nCklDijsiZAY3wN04aW6VnuVF9Eq5qt-CTDGm9JzXPYmW0iD9Jv2atwoItb6pVBgVkJLpaLDfYUeXmaJKsCClul0B9aabDiXireZZcMKASYlFrwcTl_4TAfrepASJHBZHeV9NmSRisFxx-VScBpaJRmb6RjmtCLbeXo-DJSj3PEH9m_N0_i_pcANnrX8RIi5YRLJXZM6rBwcAz7Hk6Hjot5X8WRabsaGUEYUQQk0m6yzmwzP_0HuVSneEtVt8fgsXlJYtZCtHT-yMzFgdWZ5xpEJByGPAHMDTlDinoL-n8hgZpVexAboi24CMMT5X0kMEKC_yIbns-lEE73SoICPpOFOeXb87JsX7INNewQDjjUhNYorAxYfZp76m6nKkvNK039p7PdPXmF1sqqz2NJL60GGxofW2E6ySm3MjILjP4ExH0BTK73ej2RO11DBgA52dnjAovFwWh_jIkZisSJrAy8vjhEUL8oCYQY7CvFwUnnNUxxlXCWACv7NDqkoG5Nx_BJLmdgPvHpqpO-ELiF8nj0RXlabHh4CJNRsmkOfbcR9Xn7bO7eG5dthRq_mSTUYzejH4o6NEYsjUv8yg_Q6GXT7-9WuH1XCA4pBRjEt_zFrtjQJVTZLL91bBgG9h7bdBPrOtKsIv-B4qfOQQBZzWjMjs5R0_6-jO6S5HiR8t6eiVhlmGjWX6S8z7WhNJp8QiorFrQNTrUa73uyKhnxObtGJxaICFQH0zNjhKn0nN-e8YKWdXiO_nQRoZVLkmFsgbSvEmUreF0VddbOWYcDnJyRX1qLQpSRb9SOybiFfH3l4j4LIYexVUjqVi23UYTmyvLzUMKmAZeNYyKAEejNt8FR6VG4OSghO7grI0GVHA6LR9Kq2TAiptd-vAeP66h6TqKs2sj0jA0k6BLAhHhUedE5WRFymDXtO8Clfb3Cs0PCqU0zbWDcSyBgm0_yWxsZIcStH6tHRnpmlLQFCoNPbXVv_3CmqxgPOgWx-H2v5MJ4PpYm7TB1d7jp6Vi__5-IAE0fDneIwDrf4qBYWzokBnKP8kFuiJ5plTU-CSHyOijqPjE0-T5FilFxL1b6y8ZPYt_tmpn_ZHlgurk4PthhnV2a-f_n1Ma0HVTWuDGxmJOlEndLCqpWmhUqtt_Ikzl3EmIyDPYSXNVAVzbrcrZds8_wcdDTnprh9rimnQWyDyTFO7rpU9Grst5Qd2aSXEZ-WpTX8MfitQsD9Bvrq5gzIdznCp0ld6tJA4piN3M-5Vc5AoU8e7n6eNx6-keuC5d5Sny2-42ydNTYbflgtQmTMVzsShDRuUdAxh6Y2ApFFaEonauzsbq4jNjebJ3kr9KPGMQPpjQh-7w5Cpk1riIOgH2-cpEOzecHnKtrBCXvm_OYntQ3EAlf-y00S6fwKJQKeBKDDYkmKo-4HOAxScRKNO6r-sx9v6MOsKPJYXzYKIoJ377KrY8ra9LVuK37MopjCqH1SYZN1Zte-tzfLpUWX50B26MASDkm-loM3-v9ZmervvGQxpGl_ky8VGOwRIQiBwfnXlUF8RgVYKGSBKR4q1nvy0a32-5r-NodygicNcvIMHZyV1HPXQ&opi=122715837


"We only need three," he said. "Just three."

Some at the North Bay Regional Center meeting predicted Medicaid cuts would effect

more than the poor and those with disabilities. Thompson pointed to a news

conference he held in March in San Francisco.

Amy Herold, chief administrative officer for Providence Queen of the Valley Medical

Center in Napa, spoke at that press conference. She said the hospital would have to

reduce services if it lost government funding.

That's what keeps her up at night, she said in a Thompson news release for the event.

Thompson, at the North Bay Regional Center meeting, said Medicaid cuts could

impact more than the recipients. If you need a type of surgery and the hospital cut

those two surgeons, you would be out of luck.

"It doesn't matter if you get your health care through Medicaid or you have buckets of

money," he said.

Gabriel Rogin, executive director of the North Bay Regional Center, thanked

Thompson for holding the event there.

"In turbulent times like these, we need your leadership more than ever," Rogin told

Thompson.

Napa County officials on Monday said the county receives tens of millions of dollars

annually through Medi-Cal, the California Medicaid program. The money supports

such services as behavioral health, substance abuse treatment and health care for

vulnerable populations.

Splash Spray Cleans Showers

My cleaning lady just uses this one spray for every
surface.

Splash Spray Open

"While it’s too soon to predict specific impacts from potential federal cuts, any

reduction in Medicaid funding could pose significant challenges to local services," a

county statement said. "The county is closely monitoring the situation and working

with state and federal partners to ensure continued support for the individuals and

families who rely on these critical programs."
24

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXkVmf3AJaISRCaqBt7UPgtr78A7z3dDSfuvakeqOFKGm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0LuT4opBjOgOLVufpHmOmUsfI0vlUvp9vNVKR16lsCAi0-DwDZNYrdoLPCBMoQQWq2sy6_ad3-3zEgdY8kwElEgkgNKWnDReAJ9yGBEhzQyi2WqbURBr5gdRPAdjD_s8lKwL8ESSTkfR8EaKURjuyfYQbsNHD92MWiu7AEyke5vSsgMYUD_lfzDh-2xlgEz27UDSFUANVm7bZhN0l689LCAHG0ZfC-cI0hKN3MStst_Ck0papfAUhCP8sSGqHn3SgeNajMMS2Kxz3QAIRE5BUPV4m1EzeUqKykm-7djlMQS4yopPt8_znxkjqEH_O8jACHEFwqs2hx1QwxDcCc4xjpw8BcJZJfV82Gm36JZSr7Y1qMzwIPbe1oNdX4voHUAqC0TpGDse6QTHuJ0b6lrHsx5GaD-VpnU986JwpBi6fVU-aLeiFEkFfmMBktpeNYgvaGLVqjpFO71DSAnj_2mARSPmJHmvAe0wK6ihuPAw7boy5o2CmkWnrUKHmgREhEEvHIgunl3XnXeoLncE2V85c8hRZpzHx2isG6hxd2rZQMz5OMuH-ivxCG9lwNFsIyn9FmhcAXcWy8AE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCkIgGEQARidATICigI6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACoAFIvf3BOlj40LrGoO-MA7EJuTF6AQ40IpSACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQzLus7eW1iWESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI48-7xqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7u6g0TCMz_vMag74wDFarArQAdAu0e7vANAdgTDYgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICr1oYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzED48x6sOe7YE49y_IrVaUFxIKpRJ09V_NvJCPm7uvCKJw68gPY00nUUQeDjWrPXW4Ob4Kx15GxgB&sig=AOD64_0iEhY3uJthaNMI7u8tZVmwlTvI4w&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://article.buysplashspray.com/ff-cleaninglady%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D2xtCJJj9N1VK%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D743314288072%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXkVmf3AJaISRCaqBt7UPgtr78A7z3dDSfuvakeqOFKGm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0LuT4opBjOgOLVufpHmOmUsfI0vlUvp9vNVKR16lsCAi0-DwDZNYrdoLPCBMoQQWq2sy6_ad3-3zEgdY8kwElEgkgNKWnDReAJ9yGBEhzQyi2WqbURBr5gdRPAdjD_s8lKwL8ESSTkfR8EaKURjuyfYQbsNHD92MWiu7AEyke5vSsgMYUD_lfzDh-2xlgEz27UDSFUANVm7bZhN0l689LCAHG0ZfC-cI0hKN3MStst_Ck0papfAUhCP8sSGqHn3SgeNajMMS2Kxz3QAIRE5BUPV4m1EzeUqKykm-7djlMQS4yopPt8_znxkjqEH_O8jACHEFwqs2hx1QwxDcCc4xjpw8BcJZJfV82Gm36JZSr7Y1qMzwIPbe1oNdX4voHUAqC0TpGDse6QTHuJ0b6lrHsx5GaD-VpnU986JwpBi6fVU-aLeiFEkFfmMBktpeNYgvaGLVqjpFO71DSAnj_2mARSPmJHmvAe0wK6ihuPAw7boy5o2CmkWnrUKHmgREhEEvHIgunl3XnXeoLncE2V85c8hRZpzHx2isG6hxd2rZQMz5OMuH-ivxCG9lwNFsIyn9FmhcAXcWy8AE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCkIgGEQARidATICigI6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACoAFIvf3BOlj40LrGoO-MA7EJuTF6AQ40IpSACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQzLus7eW1iWESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI48-7xqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7u6g0TCMz_vMag74wDFarArQAdAu0e7vANAdgTDYgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICr1oYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzED48x6sOe7YE49y_IrVaUFxIKpRJ09V_NvJCPm7uvCKJw68gPY00nUUQeDjWrPXW4Ob4Kx15GxgB&sig=AOD64_0iEhY3uJthaNMI7u8tZVmwlTvI4w&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://article.buysplashspray.com/ff-cleaninglady%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D2xtCJJj9N1VK%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D743314288072%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXkVmf3AJaISRCaqBt7UPgtr78A7z3dDSfuvakeqOFKGm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0LuT4opBjOgOLVufpHmOmUsfI0vlUvp9vNVKR16lsCAi0-DwDZNYrdoLPCBMoQQWq2sy6_ad3-3zEgdY8kwElEgkgNKWnDReAJ9yGBEhzQyi2WqbURBr5gdRPAdjD_s8lKwL8ESSTkfR8EaKURjuyfYQbsNHD92MWiu7AEyke5vSsgMYUD_lfzDh-2xlgEz27UDSFUANVm7bZhN0l689LCAHG0ZfC-cI0hKN3MStst_Ck0papfAUhCP8sSGqHn3SgeNajMMS2Kxz3QAIRE5BUPV4m1EzeUqKykm-7djlMQS4yopPt8_znxkjqEH_O8jACHEFwqs2hx1QwxDcCc4xjpw8BcJZJfV82Gm36JZSr7Y1qMzwIPbe1oNdX4voHUAqC0TpGDse6QTHuJ0b6lrHsx5GaD-VpnU986JwpBi6fVU-aLeiFEkFfmMBktpeNYgvaGLVqjpFO71DSAnj_2mARSPmJHmvAe0wK6ihuPAw7boy5o2CmkWnrUKHmgREhEEvHIgunl3XnXeoLncE2V85c8hRZpzHx2isG6hxd2rZQMz5OMuH-ivxCG9lwNFsIyn9FmhcAXcWy8AE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCkIgGEQARidATICigI6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACoAFIvf3BOlj40LrGoO-MA7EJuTF6AQ40IpSACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQzLus7eW1iWESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI48-7xqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7u6g0TCMz_vMag74wDFarArQAdAu0e7vANAdgTDYgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICr1oYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzED48x6sOe7YE49y_IrVaUFxIKpRJ09V_NvJCPm7uvCKJw68gPY00nUUQeDjWrPXW4Ob4Kx15GxgB&sig=AOD64_0iEhY3uJthaNMI7u8tZVmwlTvI4w&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://article.buysplashspray.com/ff-cleaninglady%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D2xtCJJj9N1VK%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D743314288072%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXkVmf3AJaISRCaqBt7UPgtr78A7z3dDSfuvakeqOFKGm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0LuT4opBjOgOLVufpHmOmUsfI0vlUvp9vNVKR16lsCAi0-DwDZNYrdoLPCBMoQQWq2sy6_ad3-3zEgdY8kwElEgkgNKWnDReAJ9yGBEhzQyi2WqbURBr5gdRPAdjD_s8lKwL8ESSTkfR8EaKURjuyfYQbsNHD92MWiu7AEyke5vSsgMYUD_lfzDh-2xlgEz27UDSFUANVm7bZhN0l689LCAHG0ZfC-cI0hKN3MStst_Ck0papfAUhCP8sSGqHn3SgeNajMMS2Kxz3QAIRE5BUPV4m1EzeUqKykm-7djlMQS4yopPt8_znxkjqEH_O8jACHEFwqs2hx1QwxDcCc4xjpw8BcJZJfV82Gm36JZSr7Y1qMzwIPbe1oNdX4voHUAqC0TpGDse6QTHuJ0b6lrHsx5GaD-VpnU986JwpBi6fVU-aLeiFEkFfmMBktpeNYgvaGLVqjpFO71DSAnj_2mARSPmJHmvAe0wK6ihuPAw7boy5o2CmkWnrUKHmgREhEEvHIgunl3XnXeoLncE2V85c8hRZpzHx2isG6hxd2rZQMz5OMuH-ivxCG9lwNFsIyn9FmhcAXcWy8AE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCkIgGEQARidATICigI6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACoAFIvf3BOlj40LrGoO-MA7EJuTF6AQ40IpSACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQzLus7eW1iWESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI48-7xqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7u6g0TCMz_vMag74wDFarArQAdAu0e7vANAdgTDYgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICr1oYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzED48x6sOe7YE49y_IrVaUFxIKpRJ09V_NvJCPm7uvCKJw68gPY00nUUQeDjWrPXW4Ob4Kx15GxgB&sig=AOD64_0iEhY3uJthaNMI7u8tZVmwlTvI4w&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://article.buysplashspray.com/ff-cleaninglady%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D2xtCJJj9N1VK%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D743314288072%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXkVmf3AJaISRCaqBt7UPgtr78A7z3dDSfuvakeqOFKGm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0LuT4opBjOgOLVufpHmOmUsfI0vlUvp9vNVKR16lsCAi0-DwDZNYrdoLPCBMoQQWq2sy6_ad3-3zEgdY8kwElEgkgNKWnDReAJ9yGBEhzQyi2WqbURBr5gdRPAdjD_s8lKwL8ESSTkfR8EaKURjuyfYQbsNHD92MWiu7AEyke5vSsgMYUD_lfzDh-2xlgEz27UDSFUANVm7bZhN0l689LCAHG0ZfC-cI0hKN3MStst_Ck0papfAUhCP8sSGqHn3SgeNajMMS2Kxz3QAIRE5BUPV4m1EzeUqKykm-7djlMQS4yopPt8_znxkjqEH_O8jACHEFwqs2hx1QwxDcCc4xjpw8BcJZJfV82Gm36JZSr7Y1qMzwIPbe1oNdX4voHUAqC0TpGDse6QTHuJ0b6lrHsx5GaD-VpnU986JwpBi6fVU-aLeiFEkFfmMBktpeNYgvaGLVqjpFO71DSAnj_2mARSPmJHmvAe0wK6ihuPAw7boy5o2CmkWnrUKHmgREhEEvHIgunl3XnXeoLncE2V85c8hRZpzHx2isG6hxd2rZQMz5OMuH-ivxCG9lwNFsIyn9FmhcAXcWy8AE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCkIgGEQARidATICigI6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACoAFIvf3BOlj40LrGoO-MA7EJuTF6AQ40IpSACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQzLus7eW1iWESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI48-7xqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7u6g0TCMz_vMag74wDFarArQAdAu0e7vANAdgTDYgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICr1oYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzED48x6sOe7YE49y_IrVaUFxIKpRJ09V_NvJCPm7uvCKJw68gPY00nUUQeDjWrPXW4Ob4Kx15GxgB&sig=AOD64_0iEhY3uJthaNMI7u8tZVmwlTvI4w&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://article.buysplashspray.com/ff-cleaninglady%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D2xtCJJj9N1VK%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D743314288072%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXkVmf3AJaISRCaqBt7UPgtr78A7z3dDSfuvakeqOFKGm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0LuT4opBjOgOLVufpHmOmUsfI0vlUvp9vNVKR16lsCAi0-DwDZNYrdoLPCBMoQQWq2sy6_ad3-3zEgdY8kwElEgkgNKWnDReAJ9yGBEhzQyi2WqbURBr5gdRPAdjD_s8lKwL8ESSTkfR8EaKURjuyfYQbsNHD92MWiu7AEyke5vSsgMYUD_lfzDh-2xlgEz27UDSFUANVm7bZhN0l689LCAHG0ZfC-cI0hKN3MStst_Ck0papfAUhCP8sSGqHn3SgeNajMMS2Kxz3QAIRE5BUPV4m1EzeUqKykm-7djlMQS4yopPt8_znxkjqEH_O8jACHEFwqs2hx1QwxDcCc4xjpw8BcJZJfV82Gm36JZSr7Y1qMzwIPbe1oNdX4voHUAqC0TpGDse6QTHuJ0b6lrHsx5GaD-VpnU986JwpBi6fVU-aLeiFEkFfmMBktpeNYgvaGLVqjpFO71DSAnj_2mARSPmJHmvAe0wK6ihuPAw7boy5o2CmkWnrUKHmgREhEEvHIgunl3XnXeoLncE2V85c8hRZpzHx2isG6hxd2rZQMz5OMuH-ivxCG9lwNFsIyn9FmhcAXcWy8AE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCkIgGEQARidATICigI6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACoAFIvf3BOlj40LrGoO-MA7EJuTF6AQ40IpSACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQzLus7eW1iWESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI48-7xqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7u6g0TCMz_vMag74wDFarArQAdAu0e7vANAdgTDYgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICr1oYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzED48x6sOe7YE49y_IrVaUFxIKpRJ09V_NvJCPm7uvCKJw68gPY00nUUQeDjWrPXW4Ob4Kx15GxgB&sig=AOD64_0iEhY3uJthaNMI7u8tZVmwlTvI4w&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://article.buysplashspray.com/ff-cleaninglady%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D2xtCJJj9N1VK%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D743314288072%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXkVmf3AJaISRCaqBt7UPgtr78A7z3dDSfuvakeqOFKGm-PPQHRABIITXvKYBYMn-7YaAgKAZoAHVo668AsgBCeACAKgDAcgDCqoEuANP0LuT4opBjOgOLVufpHmOmUsfI0vlUvp9vNVKR16lsCAi0-DwDZNYrdoLPCBMoQQWq2sy6_ad3-3zEgdY8kwElEgkgNKWnDReAJ9yGBEhzQyi2WqbURBr5gdRPAdjD_s8lKwL8ESSTkfR8EaKURjuyfYQbsNHD92MWiu7AEyke5vSsgMYUD_lfzDh-2xlgEz27UDSFUANVm7bZhN0l689LCAHG0ZfC-cI0hKN3MStst_Ck0papfAUhCP8sSGqHn3SgeNajMMS2Kxz3QAIRE5BUPV4m1EzeUqKykm-7djlMQS4yopPt8_znxkjqEH_O8jACHEFwqs2hx1QwxDcCc4xjpw8BcJZJfV82Gm36JZSr7Y1qMzwIPbe1oNdX4voHUAqC0TpGDse6QTHuJ0b6lrHsx5GaD-VpnU986JwpBi6fVU-aLeiFEkFfmMBktpeNYgvaGLVqjpFO71DSAnj_2mARSPmJHmvAe0wK6ihuPAw7boy5o2CmkWnrUKHmgREhEEvHIgunl3XnXeoLncE2V85c8hRZpzHx2isG6hxd2rZQMz5OMuH-ivxCG9lwNFsIyn9FmhcAXcWy8AE6p6qoZAF4AQBiAWqnKSjU6AGLoAHp-TRvwSoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDSCCkIgGEQARidATICigI6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACoAFIvf3BOlj40LrGoO-MA7EJuTF6AQ40IpSACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChDQzLus7eW1iWESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI48-7xqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7u6g0TCMz_vMag74wDFarArQAdAu0e7vANAdgTDYgUAdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXKBgBKiQvMjE2MjYyNTU0NDUvbmFwYXZhbGxleXJlZ2lzdGVyL25ld3O6FwI4AbIYCRICr1oYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPADZpuyzED48x6sOe7YE49y_IrVaUFxIKpRJ09V_NvJCPm7uvCKJw68gPY00nUUQeDjWrPXW4Ob4Kx15GxgB&sig=AOD64_0iEhY3uJthaNMI7u8tZVmwlTvI4w&client=ca-pub-8855123875822896&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://article.buysplashspray.com/ff-cleaninglady%3Ff%3D2CqAfQEiDBlL%26ts%3D1oODR7D2YEeO%26n%3D2CqAhloNaB3e%26p%3D2xtCJJj9N1VK%26adgroup%3D176163557226%26wbraid%3D%7Bwbraid%7D%26gbraid%3D%7Bgbraid%7D%26ad%3D743314288072%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE%26uuid%3D%7Bdata-uuid%7D%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dnapavalleyregister.com%26adposition%3D%26AFID%3DGD%26campaign%3DResponsiveGeneric%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIxMzAxqDvjAMVqsCtAB0C7R7uEAEYASAAEgKQVvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKFf8sBpeogO8zc4obttWszNvn-DBoObso0AvEU84OdmvV4hZyMD99H9LO49nMJI79j8UY8c7M4XxIUcOdngqqtyyaKxo-UaA1P6egV9OtGjXPdFVod3mztaazdYOFifH6xaupjiiDcWaNfB1mB2gihgE5aRwBPJkk3G_sj0aTwtv9sVKvFs7vFYMCsgIM8mpmw-Zc4W5s-Nj5B5ew0YTZnwQUSABuKG5MGGuUOlMpo8j9U7e6rOTaHI7L0spilW6v7IDgdwhZDtRHipyTp56RGCvoa2Z4K407d6HvWYzvQoYPSmFwhR1-QbQ83-nXH8hfVuyOuenvNmGKoN1pOXXRmAbvVRD6VvGcNl9gACQmOzmufN3xwiHWtGYeOZtmtiaFSEpsUfaLLA_rk0casNxENX-QciYon_5OfDqhp9_749wtqi_310ewEfBoB-VC-r9BhPlSpYcTHfYUokwGlb_AEdF4C2ofNnvLFBq29HV2JUqNvBoYOF8Yi02XYbkwGB-dyEFSC6OmrgIqYigFaBzgTazvXUuOeWOjmR6GXVDDc0fZPG2zxo4iBSXQ-xr4lEpvSIzEqIZ_9r53--8uDs-Vf8pPl2qjbX9LPtmxuq-hth5dTHoD9toI6jjx1mUUvwkJgJhPF4DuRrTEYdKAjLQgmQVuMyJ-ZE-5OyQRp7II3i6-p_MrCOTpFSZmc9VOqeZrnX_EkB3m63-wgKcBNgj3SHYkthwDaPFbluRhrHBOdpmOKC1aLMCeCF0WQ9o04tCNsFBFcPOw4_KNArekh8yaewnAq5A8GsLUruHbydXJi6yUuXk6cp5HcrQc-mudAtgKVL4iIx76G7sQqJC-qq1X3vEvNxuG_on_vllz3-FxgpW2dasmBUi6slJmDBzCWhHn0HWDfZgkdaJHlFOjC_1A9o_iVkBcr64xKbqEXrqIgpBmPAnegWMRZF9tdvfyodsj8RTWIrsMxOuthmoSt-1FrA6dOayeErM4FOEs--umynsuHZGHvcK1bX8POOBHTSx99nYQG2XoUd-9Oo9UfjIhG3q26kJ6t_uDp6Bbi99LKmOKvXzoGQ-AvO-j3oGzuJklZa0oYV_cgCw910cyjgwupj82pGQNpHNyCiPKjFO10I-xvNU_4AzrNwlntQcJa2FLJOSH0B_Eqkh2zd3Sf1Wtma54ZtC5QjHeooonrFsf1JAvc37awNCZSIfllD4virsQWf-GGaCwO52wMITpQ-C7QS_LG-c9uR4m5nhCz2YCw6cMPuNM5MP7gquvjzs5XRq30n4-fugrESzQB5kiiZ-Ppt4tg0B70yrcrr4I4Gr-FMmRZ0MQTbobQ75h7hb7TgFUb7bippa-jDUfdYz5gbYidLC8UgF_SkrlBx6qWTU96NA2NhJO4hzKtWzMfih8vZH_TCMdm213wWbvgShNx8bKY5AwQBgeFnvGsQSXsBZUi9pHr6YKBv8ZzmaUY9Yei40u98EKUJlnn4qu--sBrhNNfS55hqYViR8Y2FM_DHXc9hIgT-QbFna9WTZLxUZiZGP-lBh-ZQbHCVS0aypJwq_w3Ifucb5ElyC9ZY3XPeTD7KDlkwLu7i0-0dxkO0bisG7zRMMrQcKHqgCTw4ImDVVWRc8qasUTo-oSg30qAgibI_4oFHJZndBgh7kAiS85HDKSOfYfwOqxU2VXuTXbwvC0GzPJmOBNxQH2acVz7P6pJOOXiNHVuOU9i5jztw23JfCWAi5WJ-cskscQ6idCoJrt8JX1hkOlI7uOIg1E2Q0N8oNtTMpt1s069EnFjkDbKkxKzARXTP7TlECA3mt-qqciSHWvpuHiwTVRDLNDjjGepLDWy7B0tgNEFwzAnKQk07x6JiLCm-kNqzaomFR3sPXOTRvnqQJjOfafW2cmmKVC3R5Coea6fVW8G838VE8EUWCiq3xbP9OUgS5IaChMv12ZTyJIjvlFeanVm9wzC1rT6jDWap7t3VLcofU1IxQO0co_qidtmH2LAmHMwBcPj8dBbi2weGrN_2jTWZJrpPanNe5Ig9gEMFk9a-M74LyPs2IAHtEZVUQC-mvBhkQUITsg12d4dC5wPHQbs1DcSoghWwRjjocUIsq7dOuo43t8GRPq_QWrtOAHYYBJV0udzZVfMmyiZcVVb698XT9WNEAbzT4tpnIh7a4kMCiUV1ZK5U3DYOs6nPK4XG3LEwFYdzLDSXE8Pwh9ApCJQJ2Xl1MdD-boU-RdO9kiH4aEmOcCVnpy8ayi6KyGQE1uiA-mQrjE_HEeXWfqt1e2dsbsKQcnNqZ5auEbNrjbj4VebB3itGcPP1k8t68gHmz2W-zxf-r7MHxfyeLHXZrZgIn6irsQI9UeeHxlL25JBuzRjeD5mPDq0cyRWMqaX8a7hgE8BvB45xMxtN_6vVJNelU2MqfDdJJ0QLd_KwIq02blv7UQ0MdFhs1e68tW26ePQIkoMZjtLeeM5NOPG-7e0xDaczJ4Wrqbi8YGZaJSrqG0EQs91NsAm_CkNbRYll86aNQrdlqRJbgF0V-odTVVjhzYfPDn0&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AZ-QMKFf8sBpeogO8zc4obttWszNvn-DBoObso0AvEU84OdmvV4hZyMD99H9LO49nMJI79j8UY8c7M4XxIUcOdngqqtyyaKxo-UaA1P6egV9OtGjXPdFVod3mztaazdYOFifH6xaupjiiDcWaNfB1mB2gihgE5aRwBPJkk3G_sj0aTwtv9sVKvFs7vFYMCsgIM8mpmw-Zc4W5s-Nj5B5ew0YTZnwQUSABuKG5MGGuUOlMpo8j9U7e6rOTaHI7L0spilW6v7IDgdwhZDtRHipyTp56RGCvoa2Z4K407d6HvWYzvQoYPSmFwhR1-QbQ83-nXH8hfVuyOuenvNmGKoN1pOXXRmAbvVRD6VvGcNl9gACQmOzmufN3xwiHWtGYeOZtmtiaFSEpsUfaLLA_rk0casNxENX-QciYon_5OfDqhp9_749wtqi_310ewEfBoB-VC-r9BhPlSpYcTHfYUokwGlb_AEdF4C2ofNnvLFBq29HV2JUqNvBoYOF8Yi02XYbkwGB-dyEFSC6OmrgIqYigFaBzgTazvXUuOeWOjmR6GXVDDc0fZPG2zxo4iBSXQ-xr4lEpvSIzEqIZ_9r53--8uDs-Vf8pPl2qjbX9LPtmxuq-hth5dTHoD9toI6jjx1mUUvwkJgJhPF4DuRrTEYdKAjLQgmQVuMyJ-ZE-5OyQRp7II3i6-p_MrCOTpFSZmc9VOqeZrnX_EkB3m63-wgKcBNgj3SHYkthwDaPFbluRhrHBOdpmOKC1aLMCeCF0WQ9o04tCNsFBFcPOw4_KNArekh8yaewnAq5A8GsLUruHbydXJi6yUuXk6cp5HcrQc-mudAtgKVL4iIx76G7sQqJC-qq1X3vEvNxuG_on_vllz3-FxgpW2dasmBUi6slJmDBzCWhHn0HWDfZgkdaJHlFOjC_1A9o_iVkBcr64xKbqEXrqIgpBmPAnegWMRZF9tdvfyodsj8RTWIrsMxOuthmoSt-1FrA6dOayeErM4FOEs--umynsuHZGHvcK1bX8POOBHTSx99nYQG2XoUd-9Oo9UfjIhG3q26kJ6t_uDp6Bbi99LKmOKvXzoGQ-AvO-j3oGzuJklZa0oYV_cgCw910cyjgwupj82pGQNpHNyCiPKjFO10I-xvNU_4AzrNwlntQcJa2FLJOSH0B_Eqkh2zd3Sf1Wtma54ZtC5QjHeooonrFsf1JAvc37awNCZSIfllD4virsQWf-GGaCwO52wMITpQ-C7QS_LG-c9uR4m5nhCz2YCw6cMPuNM5MP7gquvjzs5XRq30n4-fugrESzQB5kiiZ-Ppt4tg0B70yrcrr4I4Gr-FMmRZ0MQTbobQ75h7hb7TgFUb7bippa-jDUfdYz5gbYidLC8UgF_SkrlBx6qWTU96NA2NhJO4hzKtWzMfih8vZH_TCMdm213wWbvgShNx8bKY5AwQBgeFnvGsQSXsBZUi9pHr6YKBv8ZzmaUY9Yei40u98EKUJlnn4qu--sBrhNNfS55hqYViR8Y2FM_DHXc9hIgT-QbFna9WTZLxUZiZGP-lBh-ZQbHCVS0aypJwq_w3Ifucb5ElyC9ZY3XPeTD7KDlkwLu7i0-0dxkO0bisG7zRMMrQcKHqgCTw4ImDVVWRc8qasUTo-oSg30qAgibI_4oFHJZndBgh7kAiS85HDKSOfYfwOqxU2VXuTXbwvC0GzPJmOBNxQH2acVz7P6pJOOXiNHVuOU9i5jztw23JfCWAi5WJ-cskscQ6idCoJrt8JX1hkOlI7uOIg1E2Q0N8oNtTMpt1s069EnFjkDbKkxKzARXTP7TlECA3mt-qqciSHWvpuHiwTVRDLNDjjGepLDWy7B0tgNEFwzAnKQk07x6JiLCm-kNqzaomFR3sPXOTRvnqQJjOfafW2cmmKVC3R5Coea6fVW8G838VE8EUWCiq3xbP9OUgS5IaChMv12ZTyJIjvlFeanVm9wzC1rT6jDWap7t3VLcofU1IxQO0co_qidtmH2LAmHMwBcPj8dBbi2weGrN_2jTWZJrpPanNe5Ig9gEMFk9a-M74LyPs2IAHtEZVUQC-mvBhkQUITsg12d4dC5wPHQbs1DcSoghWwRjjocUIsq7dOuo43t8GRPq_QWrtOAHYYBJV0udzZVfMmyiZcVVb698XT9WNEAbzT4tpnIh7a4kMCiUV1ZK5U3DYOs6nPK4XG3LEwFYdzLDSXE8Pwh9ApCJQJ2Xl1MdD-boU-RdO9kiH4aEmOcCVnpy8ayi6KyGQE1uiA-mQrjE_HEeXWfqt1e2dsbsKQcnNqZ5auEbNrjbj4VebB3itGcPP1k8t68gHmz2W-zxf-r7MHxfyeLHXZrZgIn6irsQI9UeeHxlL25JBuzRjeD5mPDq0cyRWMqaX8a7hgE8BvB45xMxtN_6vVJNelU2MqfDdJJ0QLd_KwIq02blv7UQ0MdFhs1e68tW26ePQIkoMZjtLeeM5NOPG-7e0xDaczJ4Wrqbi8YGZaJSrqG0EQs91NsAm_CkNbRYll86aNQrdlqRJbgF0V-odTVVjhzYfPDn0&opi=122715837


By Barry Eberling
Napa County Reporter

You can reach Barry Eberling at 707-256-2253 or barry.eberling@napanews.com.

25

https://napavalleyregister.com/users/profile/Barry%20Eberling
mailto:barry.eberling@napanews.com


NORTH BAY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SERVICES, INC. 
Page 1 of 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Term Name County 

11/23 – 10/24 
11/24 – 10/27 
11/27 – 10/30 
(10/30) 
PRESIDENT: 10/24 – 09/26 

Martha Valdez Sonoma 

11/19 - 10/22 
11/22 – 10/25 
11/25 – 10/26 
(10/26) 
TREASURER: 3/22 – 2/24, 3/24 – 2/26 

Andrea Bednarova 

07/22 – 06/23 
07/23 – 06/26 
07/26 – 06/29 
(06/29) 
SECRETARY: 3/24 – 2/26 

Ronald Gers Sonoma 

7/18 – 6/21 
7/21 – 6/24 
7/24 – 6/25 
(6/25) 
SECRETARY: 3/20 – 2/22, 3/22 – 2/24 
VICE PRESIDENT: 5/24 – 6/25 

Sara Speck Solano 

1/22 – 12/23 
1/24 – 12/25 
(12/25) 
VAC REP 

Breeanne Kolster Napa, Solano, Sonoma / VAC 

02/22 – 01/23 
02/23 – 01/26 
02/26 – 01/29 
(01/29) 

Joanne Giardello Solano 

01/24 – 12/24 
01/25 – 12/27 
01/28 – 12/30 
(12/30) 

Sahira Arroyos Solano 

03/25 – 02/26 
03/26 – 02/29 
03/29 – 02/32 
(02/32) 

Cheryl Snavely Sonoma 

03/25 – 02/26 
03/26 – 02/29 
03/29 – 02/32 
(02/32) 

Christopher Bennett Napa 

04/25 – 03/26 
04/26 – 03/29 
04/29 – 03/32 
(03/32) 

Alan Kerzin Sonoma 

(Dates in brackets are the 7th consecutive year) Revised 5/2025

26

janelles
Highlight

janelles
Highlight

janelles
Highlight



www.nbrc.net 

From Fairfield, Vacaville, Cordelia and Suisun 1-888-256-2555 
A Program of North Bay Developmental Services, Inc. Under Contract with the State of California 

610 Airpark Rd, Napa, CA 94558  
Phone: (707) 256-1100 • TTY (707) 252-0213 

520 Mendocino Ave, Santa Rosa, CA 95401  
Phone: (707) 569-2000 • TTY (707) 525-1239 

FAIR HEARING & MEDIATION UPDATE 
APRIL 1, 2025 – APRIL 30, 2025 

Service 
(24-24) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of funding for a service. 
Ruling: Mediation & Fair Hearing rescheduled. 

Eligibility 
(24-31) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Resolution found. Eligible. 

Eligibility 
(25-3) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Informal meeting complete. 

Eligibility 
(25-5) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Mediation held and resolution found. Not eligible. 

Eligibility 
(25-6) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Mediation & Hearing held. 

Eligibility 
(25-7) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Resolved at Mediation. Eligible. 

Eligibility 
(25-8) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Mediation & Hearing rescheduled. 

Eligibility 
(25-9) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Mediation & Hearing scheduled. 

Eligibility 
(25-10) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Resolved at informal meeting. Eligible. 

Service 
(25-11) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of service. 
Ruling: Mediation & Hearing rescheduled. 

Service 
(25-12) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of service. 
Ruling: Mediation & Hearing rescheduled. 

Eligibility 
(25-13) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Hearing to be rescheduled. 

Eligibility 
(25-14) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Informal meeting held. 

27



Page 2 

Eligibility 
(25-15) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Mediation & Fair Hearing pending schedule. 

Eligibility 
(25-16) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility. 
Ruling: Informal Meeting pending schedule. 

Service 
(25-17) 

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of service. 
Ruling: Mediation & Hearing scheduled. 

28










	Board Fund through March 31, 2025.pdf
	North Bay Regional Center Doug Cleveland

	May CFO Report FY 25 thru 3-2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page



